mercedes

Mayor Oscar D. Montoya l+ Svavictavel Commissioner Jacob Howell
Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Martinez Commissioner Ruben Saldana
Commissioner Armando Garcia City Manager Alberto Perez

MERCEDES CITY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 21, 2023 - 6:30 P.M.
MERCEDES CITY HALL — COMMISSION CHAMBERS
400 S. OHIO AVE., MERCEDES, TX 78570

“At any time during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may retire to Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal
counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attomey to the City Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may
retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings
Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code.™

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Establish Quorum
3. Invocation
4. Pledge of Allegiance
5. Presentations:
a. Presentation and Update by the Hidalgo County Drainage District No. | as it relates to the 2023 Drainage Bond
Program.
b. Recognition of BID Academy Organizers.
c. Recognition of the BID Academy Graduates
6. Open Forum-

Maximum length of time of forum is forty-five minutes with individual presentations limited to a maximum of five minutes. The City Commission can take no
formal action on any city related matter discussed during the open forum. Persons who wish to participate in this portion of the meeting shall sign up as they arrive,
indicating the topic about which they wish to speak. No one will be able to sign up AFTER 6:20 PM. The information required for signing up must be completed
by that time. No public comments will be allowed during any agenda item unless recognized by the Mayor or if the item requires a public hearing. State your name
and address before beginning your presentation.

There can be no comments about specific employees. By Charter, the City Manager is exclusively given authority over personnel matters, including complaints
against city personnel. All complaints against city personnel will be addressed pursuant to Mercedes Personnel Policies.

Comments must not be repeated and the Commission is not required to answer any question from the public. Any person who decides to directly question any
member of the City Commission will be asked to discontinue their comments. The City Sccretary’s office representative will be responsible for notifying each
presenter that their five-minute time limit has expired.

7. Consent Agenda: (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items: however, if discussion is desired. that item(s) will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and will be considered separately.)

a. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2023-03 amending ordinance 2022-08 to approve Senior Citizen
Discount to extend to [-inch residential meter accounts
b. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2023-04 to remove the disconnect fee and change the reinstatement
fee and adding the afterhours reinstatement fee
8. Ordinances/Resolutions: Present, Discuss, Consider and Possibly Take Action Regarding:
a. Resolution # 2023-08 to approve City Manager as authorized user with an additional credit card.
9. Management Items: Present, Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:
a. Sponsorship Request for TML Region 12 Meeting
b. Appointment to the Mercedes Historic Preservation Commission.
10. Monthly Departmental Reports
a. Public Works, Library, Fire, Finance
11. Executive Session: Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), Section 551.072
(Deliberation regarding Real Property), Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and Section 551.087 (Economic Development)
a. Consultation with Attorney regarding personnel matters — Section 551.074
b. Status update regarding economic development projects — Section 551.087
12. Open Session: Present, Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:
a. Item A from Executive Session
b. Item B from Executive Session
13. Adjournment



Notice is hereby given that the City Commissioners of the City of Mercedes, Texas will meet in a Regular Meeting
on Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 6:30 P.M. Said meeting will be conducted in the Commission Chambers of the City
Hall located at 400 S. Ohio, Mercedes, Texas for the purpose of considering and taking formal action regarding the
items listed above. This notice is given in accordance with Vernon’s Texas Codes Annotated, Texas Government
Code, Section 551.001 et. Seq.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE CITY THIS THE 17™ DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

EEEEhd 'fu.,

- Joselyrin Castlllo City Secretary
Tlme of Posting: 6 45 P M.
e - ACCESSIBILITY STATEMENT
~ v S

.ad b
-——

The Clty of Mercedes recogmzes its obligations under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 to
provide equal access to individuals with disabilities. Please contact the City Manager’s Office at (956)
565-3114 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting with requests for reasonable accommodations,
including requests for a sign language interpreter.






Item 7A

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS (CITY) AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-08; ADOPTING NEW UTILITY RATES FOR WATER AND
SEWER; IMPLEMENTING A 17 METER-SIZE BASED MINIMUM CHARGE
STRUCTURE FOR WATER SERVICE FOR SENIOR CITIZENS; INCREASING
MINIMUM CHARGES AND VOLUMETRIC RATES EACH YEAR FROM EFFECTIVE
DATE THROUGH OCTOBER 2026 AT THE LEVELS INDICATED IN THE RATE
TABLES PROVIDED WITHIN THIS ORDINANCE, SAID RATE INCREASES TO
AUTOMATICALLY GO INTO EFFECT AND FOR EACH SUBSEQUENT YEAR
THEREAFTER THROUGH OCTOBER 2026 UNLESS THE CITY TAKES ACTION TO
REVISE THIS ORDINANCE; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ORDER THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AMENDED RATE SCHEDULE WITHIN THE CITY’S
SERVICE AREA; DECLARING A PUBLIC PURPOSE; PROVIDING A REPEALER,;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

* * * * * * *

WHEREAS, the City of Mercedes wishes to amend its utility rate schedule as approved and
implemented by Ordinance No. 2022-08; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City has determined the rates for providing municipal
utility services requires adjustment in order to reflect its actual costs and to assure the City’s
continued financial ability to provide these services; and

WHEREAS, the water and wastewater systems continue to grow at increased levels each year
and the expansion, rehabilitation and improvement needs of existing infrastructure is critical; and;

WHEREAS, funding the water and wastewater system’s capital expansion and improvement
plans will require the issuance of revenue and other bonds, the repayment of which will come
primarily from the revenues generated by the respective system’s user fees and charges; now

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF MERCEDES, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1. AMENDING the utility rate schedule attached as Exhibit “A” (Exhibit) in regards
to the proposed utility rates for Senior Citizens ICL and Senior Citizens OCL and to implement
the 1” meter-size base rate and increase the minimum charges and volumetric rates each year
from effective date through October 2026.

SECTION 2. AUTHORIZATION The updated utility rate schedule attached as Exhibit “A”
(Exhibit) hereto is adopted and approved by the City Commission. The Mayor is authorized to
order the implementation of the amended rate schedule within the City of Mercedes service area
as set forth in the Exhibit. Said Exhibit is approved and incorporated herein for all purposes as if
fully copied and set forth at length.

Page 1 of 14



SECTION 3. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS The City Commission finds the recitals
contained in the preamble to this ordinance are true and correct and incorporates them as findings
of fact.

SECTION 4. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or illegal, such decision shall not affect
the validity of the remaining sections of this Ordinance. The City Commission hereby declares
that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, or phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases
be declared void; and that in lieu of each clause or provision of this Ordinance that is invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable there be added by the Mayor as necessary with the approval of the City
Attorney as to form, and as a part of the Ordinance a clause or provision as similar in terms to
such invalid, illegal or unenforceable clause or provision as may be possible, legal, valid and
enforceable.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. The Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon the
approval of the City Commission.

READ, DISCUSSED, AND APPROVED ON THIS 7™M DAY OF MARCH, IN THE YEAR
OF OUR LORD, 2023

1% Reading: March 7, 2023

2" Reading: March 21, 2023

Approved as to Form:

Martie Garcia-Vela, City Attorney

Oscar D. Montoya, Sr. Mayor

Attest:

Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary

Page 2 of 14



Exhibit “A”
WATER

(@) Premises connected with water system. Charges shall be paid by all persons owning or
occupying premises which are connected with the water system in accordance with the following
schedule of rates; and such charges as are hereinafter described are hereby levied and assessed,
as hereinafter provided:

(1) For each defined Customer Class, monthly water rates and charges shall be based on metered
water consumption as described on the following tables scheduled for annual adjustments
beginning on July 1, 2022 and every year thereafter through October 2026.

Meter Sized Based Minimum Monthly Water Charges and Volumetric Rates for Monthly
Metered Consumption Greater:

Page 3 of 14



CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current T2 1011123 10/1/24 1011125 101126
Residential ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
518" & 34" Meter Sched 1 §23.48 §24.35 §25.22 §26.08 $26.95 52762
1" Meter 52348 §26.20 §28.91 §31.63 $34.34 §37.06
112" Meter 52348 §29.31 §35.14 $40.96 $46.79 552,62
2" Meter §23.48 §34.80 §46.12 §5745 568.77 580.09
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 5207 52.15 52.20 52.24 52.28 52.33
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3,000 5207 §2.15 5220 52.4 52.28 5233
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 3,001 4999 207 §2.15 5220 52.4 52.28 5233
Additional Minimum Charge 5,000 5,001 f §5.41 f $4.33' 53.25' §2.16 f §1.08 §0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 §2.20 §2.29 5233 52.38 §2.43 5248
Additional Minimum Charge 10,000 10,001 f $2.50' $2.00' $1.50' $1.t}t}' $0.50r §0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14,999 5214 §2.43 5248 §2.53 §2.58 5263
Additional Minimum Charge o sl saa6 se 1o sl sess{ oo
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 5245 §2.55 5260 52,65 5210 5276
Additional Minimum Charge 20,000 20,001 f $3.90' $3.12' 52.34' $1.56 f $0.?8r §0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24999 5253 52.63 52.68 5274 52.79 52.85
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 25,000 25,001 5264 §2.75 5280 52,86 52.91 5297
Consumption Charge - K Gal 25,002 29,999 52.64 §2.75 52.80 §2.86 §2.91 52.97
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 30,000 30,001 5278 §2.89 5295 §3.01 §3.07 5313
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater 5278 $2.89 52.95 53.01 53.07 5313

Page 4 of 14




CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current Tz 101123 1011724 1011125 1011126
Residential OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
Bi8" & 3/4" Meter Sched 3 521.01 526.01 $29.00 $30.00 $31.00 $31.99
1" Meter 527.01 §30.13 §33.5 $36.38 §39.50 §42.62
112" Meter 527.01 53311 54041 B47.11 §53.61 560.51
2" Meter 521.01 $40.03 $53.05 566.07 $79.08 $92.10
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 52.38 5248 §252 52.58 5263 5268
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3.000 52.38 5248 5252 52.58 5263 5268
Consumption Charge - K Gal 3,001 4,999 §2.38 5248 §2.52 §2.58 5263 §2.68
Additonal Minimum Charge 5,000 st se2]  sasl  wss s soaf s
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 §2.53 52,63 52,68 52714 5279 5285
Additional Minimum Charge 10,000 10,001 [ $2.8?r $2.3[}' $1.3B' $[}.55' §0.11 [ $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14,999 52.69 52.80 52.85 52.91 5297 53.03
Additional Minimum Charge 15,000 15,001 f $3.?4r $2.99' 51.8[}' $[}.?2' $[}.14' $0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 52.82 5293 52.99 53.05 5311 5317
Additional Minimum Charge 20,000 20,001 f $4.49r $3.59r $2.1Er $[}.86r §0.17 [ $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24999 52.91 53.03 53.09 §3.15 §3.21 53.28
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 25,000 25,001 $3.04 $3.16 5122 $3.29 $3.36 §342
Consumption Charge - K Gal 26,002 29,999 §3.20 §3.33 $3.39 §3.46 §3.53 $3.60
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 30,000 30,001 53.20 5333 5339 5346 5353 53.60
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater §3.20 §3.33 §3.39 §3.46 §3.53 §3.60

*Meters larger than 2 inches shall be assessed Multi-Family / Small Business Rates.

Page 5 of 14




CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current 22 101123 1011724 1011125 1011126
Mult Fam / Small Bus ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
b/8" & 3/4" Meter Sched MFI +U 53133 $36.25 44.12 M7.07 $49.03 $51.00
1" Meter 531.33 §37.75 §48.02 §51.87 §54.43 §57.00
11/2" Meter 53133 $39.25 90192 $56.67 $59.83 $63.00
2" Meter 53133 $46.00 569.47 .27 $64.13 $90.00
3" Meter 531.33 $59.75 §105.22 n2a $133.63 §145.00
4" Meter 53133 $81.00 $16047 $190.27 $210.13 $230.00
6" Meter 531.33 §132.25 §293.72 §354.27 §394.63 §435.00
6" Meter 53133 5207.25 $486.72 29421 $664.63 $735.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 5207 5230 5253 52.78 53.03 534
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3,000 §2.01 §2.30 §253 §2.78 §3.03 5.4
Consumption Charge - K Gal 3,001 4,999 2.0 52.30 5253 52.78 53.03 54
Additional Minimum Charge 5,000 5,001 f $4.82r §3.86 f §2.31 f $0.93r $[}.19r $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 52.20 5244 52.69 §2.95 §3.22 §345
Additonal Minimum Charge wow oo sas sl w3 wel s s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14,999 §2.34 §2.60 §2.86 §3.14 §343 5367
Additonal Minimum Charge oo s sas| sl e we s s
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 52.45 5272 5299 53.29 5359 53.84
Additional Minimum Charge 20,000 20,001 f 54.82r §3.86 [ $2.31 [ 50.93' 5[}.19' $0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24999 52.53 52.81 53.09 5340 5370 53.96
Additional Minimum Charge 25,000 25,001 f $0.0[}r $0.0[}' $0.0[}' $0.[}[}' $[}.0[}' $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 26,002 29,999 52.64 52.93 522 §3.55 53.86 .4
Additonal Minimum Charge wow o1 soo|  soool  sooo|  wo]  sooof  sodo
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater §2.78 §3.09 §3.39 §3.73 .07 §4.35

Page 6 of 14



CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current T2 101123 1011124 1011125 1071126
Mult Fam / Small Bus OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
B/8" & 3/4" Meter Sched MFO +U $36.03 $41.69 $50.73 $54.13 $46.39 $48.65
1" Meter $36.03 M $85.22 $59.65 $62.60 365.55
11/2" Meter $36.03 4514 $49.70 $65.17 $66.61 $72.45
2" Meter $36.03 $52.90 $79.89 $90.01 $96.75 $103.50
3" Meter $36.03 $66.71 $121.00 $140.61 $153.68 $166.75
4" Meter $36.03 $93.15 $164.54 $218.81 24165 $264.50
6" Meter $36.03 $152.09 $3arm 40741 $453.83 $500.25
8" Meter $36.03 5238.34 $562.02 $683.41 $764.33 $045.25
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 §2.38 52.64 52.91 §3.20 §3.49 $3.713
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3.000 52.38 52 64 5291 53.20 5349 5373
Consumption Charge - K Gal 3,001 4,999 §2.38 §2.64 52.91 §3.20 §3.49 $3.713
Additonal Minimum Charge 5,000 sl sss saml  wes s sz s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 §2.53 §2.61 $3.09 5340 §3.70 $3.96
Additonal Minimum Charge wow oo sss saal  ses st sz s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14,999 §2.69 §2.99 $3.29 §3.61 §3.94 $4.22
Additonal Minimum Charge o o0l sss saml  ses stos szt s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 §2.82 §3.13 $344 §3.78 §4.12 $4.41
Additonal Minimum Charge oo wo| s sl ses st saf s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24999 §2.91 §3.23 §3.55 §3.91 $4.26 §4.56
Additional Minimum Charge 25,000 25,001 §3.04 §3.37 §3.1 §4.08 §4.44 $4.76
Consumption Charge - K Gal 25,002 29,999 §3.04 §3.37 §3.71 $4.08 .44 §4.76
Additional Minimum Charge 30,000 30,001 §3.20 §3.55 §3.90 §4.29 §4.68 §5.01
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater §3.20 §3.55 §3.90 .29 §4.68 §5.01

Page 7 of 14



CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current 22 1011123 101124 1011125 101126
Commercial ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
58" & 34" Meter Sched $43.36 5.1 §48.33 $49.47 §50.24 §51.00
34" Meter $43.36 5.21 §48.33 4947 §50.24 §51.00
1" Meter $43.36 §46.77 §52.23 §od4.21 §55.64 §57.00
112" Meter $43.36 §48.27 §56.13 $59.07 §61.04 §63.00
2" Meter $43.36 §55.02 §73.68 560.67 §85.34 §90.00
3" Meter $43.36 §68.77 §109.43 5124 67 $134.84 5145.00
4" Meter $43.36 §90.02 §164.69 §192.67 521134 §230.00
6" Meter $43.36 s §297.93 §356.67 $395.84 $435.00
§" Meter $43.36 5216.21 92,93 5596.67 566504 5735.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 207 §2.30 §253 5278 $3.03 514
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3,000 52.07 52.30 5253 52.78 53.03 5.4
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 3,001 4999 5207 5230 $253 5278 $3.03 514
Additional Minimum Charge 5,000 5,001 f $12.0?r §9.66 f $5.?9r $2.32r §0.46 [ $0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 §2.20 5244 5269 5295 §3.22 §345
Additional Minimum Charge 10,000 10,001 f $9.63r $?.?0' $4.62' $1.85r §0.37 [ $0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14,999 52314 52,60 52,86 §3.14 §3.43 5167
Additional Minimum Charge mow ool ses st sel  was w3 s
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 5245 5212 5299 $3.29 $3.59 5384
Additional Minimum Charge 20,000 20,001 f $9.61 [ $i‘.69' $4.61 f $1.85' $0.37 f §0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24,999 52.53 52.81 53.09 5340 53.70 53.96
Additional Minimum Charge 25,000 25,001 f $9.63r S?.?t}' $4.62' $1.85' §0.37 f $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 25,002 29,999 52.64 52.93 522 53.55 53.86 .14
Additional Minimum Charge 30,000 30,001 f $9.62r S?.?[}' $4.62' $1.85' §0.37 [ $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater 52.78 53.09 §3.39 53.73 .07 §4.35

Page 8 of 14



CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current 22 101123 1011724 1011125 1011126
Commercial OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
5/8" Meter Sched 6 $49.67 35207 34558 $56.69 1.7 $408.65
1" Meter §49.87 §53.79 §60.06 §62.41 §63.98 §65.55
11/2" Meter 349,87 94552 364.55 $67.93 $70.19 $72.45
2" Meter $49.87 $63.28 384.73 921 $96.14 $103.50
3" Meter 549.67 §79.09 §125.84 §143.37 §155.06 §166.75
4" Meter 349.67 $103.53 $169.38 322157 $243.04 5264 50
6" Meter §49.87 516247 §342.62 1017 §455.21 §500.25
6" Meter 349,87 $5248.72 $466.87 $686.17 $765.71 $645.25
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 52.38 5264 5291 53.20 5349 5373
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3,000 §2.38 §2.64 5291 §3.20 §3.49 §3.73
Consumption Charge - K Gal 3,001 4,999 52.38 52.64 5291 53.20 5349 5373
Additional Minimum Charge 5,000 5,001 f 313.8?r $11.10r $5.55r $2.56r $U.53r $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 §2.53 §2.61 $3.09 5340 §3.70 $3.96
Additonal Minimum Charge oo o0 sl sess] s e swal s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14,999 §2.69 §2.99 §3.29 §3.61 §3.94 .22
Additonal Minimum Charge o0 oo osmar| sessl s e sl s
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 52.62 5313 5344 53.78 54.12 M4
Additional Minimum Charge 20,000 20,001 f 511.06r 58.85' §5.31 [ 52.12' 50.42' $0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24999 52.91 5323 5355 5391 54.26 54.56
Additional Minimum Charge 25,000 25,001 f 511.08r §8.86 f 55.32' $2.13' $U.43' $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 26,002 29,999 53.04 5.3 53 34.08 M4 B4.76
Additonal Minimum Charge wow o0 st sess| e s s s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater §3.20 §3.55 §3.90 .29 §4.68 §5.01

Page 9 of 14

10



CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current 22 101123 1011724 1011125 1011126
Senior ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
518" & 314" Meter Sched 15 515.95 §16.54 $17.13 $17.72 §18.31 §18.90
1" Meter 515.95 $17.19 $19.64 52148 §23.33 52517
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 §2.01 §2.15 §2.20 2.4 §2.28 §2.33
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3,000 §2.07 §2.15 $2.20 2.4 §2.28 §2.33
Consumption Charge - K Gal 3,001 4,999 §2.07 §2.15 $2.20 52.24 §2.28 $2.33
Additional Minimum Charge 5,000 5,001 f §5.41 f 54.33r $2.6[}r 51.[}4r §0.21 f $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 52.20 §2.29 §2.33 52.38 5243 5248
Additional Minimum Charge 10,000 10,001 [ $2.50r 52.00' $1.2[}' $0.48r 5[}.10' §0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14,999 5.4 5243 5243 52.53 5258 5263
Additonal Minimum Charge o s saa8 saetl st wes s s
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 52.45 5255 5260 52.65 5270 52.76
Additonal Minimum Charge am wo  we we] sm w0 s s
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24999 52.53 5263 5268 52.74 5279 5285
Additional Minimum Charge 25,000 25,001 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 25,002 29,999 §2.64 §2.75 $2.60 §2.86 §2.91 5297
Additional Minimum Charge 30,000 30,011 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater §2.78 §2.89 $2.95 §3.01 §3.07 $3.13

Page 10 of 14

11




CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS

PROPOSED WATER RATES:
Effective:

Current T2 101123 1011124 1011125 1071126
Senior OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
508" & 314" Meter Sched OCS $19.48 $19.93 32038 52083 32128 32173
1" Meter $19.48 137 3.0 52516 $27.06 32895
Consumption Charge - K Gal
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1 1,000 §2.38 §2.48 §2.53 §2.58 §2.63 $2.68
Consumption Charge - K Gal 1,001 3,000 §2.38 §2.48 $2.53 §2.58 §2.63 $2.68
Consumption Chargs - K Gal 3,001 4,999 52.38 5248 5253 52.58 5263 52.68
Additonal Minimum Charge 5,000 sl se]  sasl s s soaf s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 5,002 9,999 §2.53 §2.63 $2.68 §2.14 §2.79 $2.85
Additional Minimum Charge wooo o001 el s w3 sss| s s
Consumption Charge - K Gal 10,002 14999 §2.69 §2.80 $2.85 291 §2.97 §3.03
Additional Minimum Charge 15,000 15,001 f $3.?2r §2.98 f $1.?9r §0.11 f $[}.14r $0.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal 15,002 19,999 52.82 5293 52.99 53.05 §3.11 5317
Additional Minimum Charge 20,000 20,001 [ §4.51 f §3.61 f 52.15' 50.B?r §0.17 f $0.00
Cansumption Charge - K Gal 20,002 24999 52.91 53.03 53.09 53.15 53.21 5328
Consumpiion Charge - K Gal 7 I (R <1 Y| (R X Y (RN V| (R V) (R <EY: (R <Y
Consumption Charge - K Gal 30,002 Greater §3.20 §3.32 $3.39 §3.46 §3.53 $3.60

*Meters larger than 1 inch shall be assessed the corresponding regular non-senior rate.

Page 11 of 14

12




WASTEWATER

Minimum Monthly Wastewater Charges and VVolumetric Rates based on Monthly Metered

Water Consumption

CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective: Effactive:
Current 11122 1011723 1011724 101725 101726
Residential ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallans
All Meter Sizes 529 .46 §3057 331.68 $32.78 §33.89 $35.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Gregter .23 51.28 $1.30 $1.33 51.36 $1.38
CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective; Effective;
Current 11122 101723 101724 101725 1011726
Residential OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
All Meter Sizes §33.68 §35.15 536.43 $37.70 £36.98 §40.25
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Gregter 1.4 147 §1.50 $1.83 $1.56 §1.59

Page 12 of 14

13



CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective: Effective:
Current 11122 101723 101724 101725 1011726
Mult Fam { Small Bus ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
All Meter Sizes LN 55025 36619 $60.12 6506 §70.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Greater $1.23 $1.37 §1.50 §1.65 $1.80 §1.93
CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective: Effective:
Current 11122 101723 1011724 101725 1011726
Mult Fam / Small Bus OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
All Meter Sizes a2 12 §a7.80 §63.47 $69.15 §74.82 §80.50
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Greater M4 157 .73 $1.90 52.07 52.22
CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective: Effactive:
Current 11122 1011723 101724 101725 101726
Commercial ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallans
All Meter Sizes 567.99 $66.39 568.79 $69.20 §69.60 $70.00
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Gregter $1.56 31.63 $1.70 .78 51.85 $1.93
Page 13 of 14

14



CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective: Effective:
Current 11122 101723 1011724 101725 1011726
Commercial OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallons
All Meter Sizes §78.19 §78.65 791 $79.58 530.04 §80.50
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Greater .79 §1.87 §1.95 §2.04 $2.13 52.22
CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective: Effective:
Current 11122 101723 1011724 101725 1011726
Senior ICL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallans
All Meter Sizes 522 38 §23.22 $24.06 524.91 525.75 §26.59
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Greater $1.23 51.28 $1.30 $1.33 $1.36 $1.38
CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS
PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATE STRUCTURE
Effective: Effactive:
Current 11122 1011723 101724 101725 101726
Senior OCL
Min. Charge - 0 Gallans
All Meter Sizes 526.79 52755 526.30 $29.06 529.62 $30.58
Consumption Charge - K Gal
1 Gregter 1.4 3147 $1.50 $1.53 51.56 $1.59

Page 14 of 14

15



Item 7B

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-04

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-08 TO INCLUDE -TAPPING FEES, INSTALLATION FEES,
PAYMENT, DEPOSIT AND FEES FOR LATE PAYMENT OF BILLS, AND WATER RIGHTS FEE; REPEALING
ORDINANCE 2022-06 AND 2022-13 AND SUBSEQUENT WATER AND SEWER RATE ORDINANCES AND
PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS AND REPEAL CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS:

Section — 1: The City of Mercedes has approved and adopted the water and sewer rates on June 21,
2022 as Ordinance 2022-08. The City of Mercedes has found a need to include fees as and amendment
to the water and sewer rates ordinance as follows:

SCHEDULE A — WATER & SEWER RATES
Water and Sewer rates as approved by Ordinance 2022-08. This section may be changed in accordance
with the water and sewer rate study.

SCHEDULE B — TAPPING FEES

That the following charges shall be made as tapping fees for making connections for the use of any
water user:

5/8” x %” connection - $800.00 plus water rights, paving and boring fees

%” connection - $880.00 plus water rights, paving and boring fees

1” connection - $945.00 plus water rights, paving and boring fees

1 1/2” — 4” connection — Actual costs associated with tap, materials, labor and paving
repairs and 10% of the actual cost for administrative fees.

That the following charges shall be made as tapping fees for making connections for the use of any
sewer user:

4” service line connection - $600.00 plus paving and boring fees.

6” or greater service line connections — Actual costs associated with tap, materials, labor
and paving repairs and 10% of the actual cost for administrative fees.

SCHEDULE C—- METER INSTALLATION FEE FOR EXISTING WATER TAPS

5/8” x %” connection - $440.00
%” connection - $520.00
1” connection - $580.00
11/2” —4” connection — Actual costs associated with meter, materials, and labor.

SCHEDULE D — PAYMENT, PENALTY FOR LATE PAYMENT; TERMINATION OF SERVICES, NSF CHARGE

All bills including water, sewer, refuse, and special assessments, will be due 15 calendar days form the
date of issue of such bill. If payment is not received by said due date, a penalty of ten percent (10%)
shall be added to the original amount. Should any account remain unpaid for seven (7) days past the due
date, the customer shall be considered delinquent and services terminated without further notice.
Customers must pay the full amount due for utility and garbage services before service is reconnected.
No new utility accounts may be opened for a customer who has an outstanding delinquent account for
utility services. Other services, such as building permit sales may be withheld until such time the utility

16



account is paid in full. A $35.00 fee will be charged to reinstate an account during normal business hours
and a $50.00 fee will be charged to reinstate an account after hours. After a customer has been
disconnected, no one shall make a reconnection or obtain any water by any manner from the
disconnected place, except by authorized employees of the Water Department. An NSF charge of Thirty
Dollars ($30.00) will be made to the customer’s account for each returned check. If a customer requests
a reread of their meter, and the initial reading by the City is correct, there will be a $35.00 service call
fee added to the customer’s current monthly bill.

It shall be unlawful for any person or firm not so authorized, to tamper, share, adjust, replace or misuse
any water meter owned by the City of Mercedes. Any person in violation of this section shall be fined
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) plus any dames as a result of such tampering plus an administrative fee,
and estimated rate loss. The City has right to file criminal charges in court.

SCHEDULE E — DEPOSIT
A deposit of $100.00 for homeowners and $150 for renters shall be required for service for all new
residential accounts. A deposit of $200.00 shall be required for service for all new commercial accounts.
Such deposit fees, exclusive of Interest earned, shall be returned to the customer upon closing of the
account and full payment of the final account bill by the customer.

SCHEDULE F — WATER RIGHTS FEE

For all service applications, the City of Mercedes will determine the quantity and fee for MUNICIPAL water
rights. The required amount of MUNICIPAL water rights for standard service will be equal to the size of
the requested water meter(s) expressed in the number of equivalent 5/8” meter units multiplied by 0.2-
acre feet. The number of equivalent 5/8” meter units will be determined using AWWA standards. The
amount of MUNICIPAL water rights required for NON-STANDARD service will be determined on an
individual basis. The City Manager or City Manager’s Designee, will assess a fee based upon the price of
pooled MUNICPAL water rights that are available through the City of Mercedes or the current market
price. This fee will also include applicable estimated administrative and legal fees. In lieu of paying the
assessed fee for MUNICIPAL water rights, applicant may choose to provide City of Mercedes with the
required MUNICIPAL water right.

SCHEDULE G — PAYMENT ARRANGEMENT AND FAILED PAYMENT ARRAINGEMENTS
Payment arrangements must be made through the Utility Billing Department for any utility services. A
payment arrangement may be requested at any time during the year; however, if an account has three
(3) failed payment arrangements in a twelve (12) month period, no more payment arrangements will be
allowed and disconnection will commence.

SECTION 2. Residential users who are 62 years of age or older or residential users who are Veterans of
the armed forces of the United States of America may receive a $5.60 per month reduction in the base
charge for the water and sewer for one residence only. A residential user who is both 62 years of age or
older and a veteran of the armed forces of the United States of America will qualify for only one
reduction in rate, either the 62 years of age or older or the veteran’s reduction, but not both. The
residential user must apply for the reduction at the water department and must provide proof of his/her
status as either over 62 years of age or veteran. The reduction will take effect on the following billing
cycle and will not be retroactive. Applicants may be required to reapply annually.

17



SECTION 3. If any section, subsection, phrase, sentence, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be
declared invalid for any reason, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Ordinance
or their applications to other persons or sets of circumstances, and to this end, all provisions of this
Ordinance are declared to be severable and all ordinances or parts of ordinances regarding water and
sewer rates, including Ordinance No. 2022-06 & 2022-13 in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall become and be effective in accordance with the City Charter of the City
of Mercedes, Texas and the laws of the State of Texas.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING, THIS THE 7™ DAY OF MARCH, 2023.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, THIS THE 215" DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

CITY OF MERCEDES

Oscar D. Montoya Sr., Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary Martie Garica-Vela, City Attorney

18



Item 9A

% CITY OF

s e JIIT NCATTEN

March 8, 2023

Dear Mayors,

As you may be aware, the Texas Municipal League — Region 12 is hosting its 12 Annual Training
Workshop for City Elected Officials and staff from Hidalgo, Cameron, Willacy, Starr and Brooks
Counties on May 18" and May 19, 2023, at South Padre Island, Texas. This two-day workshop
will encompass topics such as Legislative Information, Open Government, Ethics and numerous
other topics impacting this region. It will also be educational and fun!

Region 12 Officers, including myself, are respectfully seeking sponsors for this event.
The following sponsorships are available from Platinum to Silver.

__ Platinum Sponsor $3,000
___Gold Sponsor $2,000
__Silver Sponsor $1,000

All entities making a contribution will be acknowledged at the event. A response will be greatly
appreciated by Friday, April 28, 2023.

We want to take this opportunity to thank you for your dedication to public service and continued
support of our Region 12 which is comprised mostly of elected officials from the Rio Grande

Valley and as far north as Falfurrias.

Please feel free to call the McAllen City Secretary at (956) 681-1020 with any questions and/or
with your sponsorship commitment.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Best regards,

ﬁﬁ{d

Victor “Seby” Haddad, TML Region 12 President
McAllen City Commissioner

19



mercedes AGENDA ITEM NO. 9B
I+ SvavistHeve!

Management Items

DATE: March 21, 2023
FROM: Library Director

ITEM: Discussion and possible action to appoint a member to the Mercedes Historic
Preservation Commission.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Mercedes Historic Preservation Commission is a 7-member and 2-alternate member
advisory board for the City of Mercedes. Its purpose is to maximize conservation &
preservation of any historical landmarks for future generations to discover, and appreciate
Mercedes’ structural heritage...

The board’s scope of work includes the following:
eNominates properties for local historic designation
eReviews grant applications for local historic properties
eProvides suggestions for work performed on local historic properties
eResearch history on local historic properties
eReview applications for historical business awards

At this time, we have a total of four vacancies on the board. Three for a regular member as
well as the one alternate positions. Ms. Erin Pena who was originally going to serve as our
historian was unable to make the meetings due to work causing our fourth vacancy. The
one alternate position has been vacant for close to three years.

We have one applicant at this time which is Mr. Gabriel Ozuna.

Our manual states the following:

At least one member shall be an architect, planner, or representative of a design
profession;

At least one member shall be a historian;

At least one member shall be a licensed real estate broker;

At least one member shall be an attorney;

At least one shall be an owner of alandmark or of a property in a historic district;
At least one shall be an archeologist or from a related discipline;

Mr. Ozuna would fulfill the requirement of a historian. He has a Bachelor’s of Arts in
History from Yale University and a Master of Arts in History from UTRGV. He also serves as
the Historic Preservation Coordinator for the Mission Historical Museum.

He also recently discovered a grant for facade repairs to historical businesses and
encourage and assisted El Fenix café to apply.

If appointed Mr. Ozuna’s term would run until October 2024.
20



We do still need an attorney and planner on our board.
BOARD REVIEW/CITIZEN FEEDBACK: Choose an item.
ALTERNATIVES/OPTIONS:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Proposed Expenditure/(Revenue): Account Number(s):

Finance Review by:
LEGAL REVIEW:

ATTACHMENTS: Mr. Ozuna’s application and resume

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the appointment of Gabriel Ozuna to fulfill the roll of
historian.

21



PW Monthly Report Item 10 MONTHLY REPORT
FEBRUARY 2023
(INTERNAL WORK ORDERS)
Closed Work Pending Work

WolkOfcers Orders Orders
CATEGORY PAGE # TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

ALLEY 1 2 2 0
ANIMAL BITE 1 2 2 0
ANIMAL IN CAGE 1-2 34 34 0
ANIMAL RUNNING AT LARGE 2-3 29 29 0
BRUSH PICKUP 3 2 2 0
BUILDING REPAIRS 3-4 12 9 3
CAGE REQUEST 4 4 4 0
CLOSE METER 4-5 4 3 1
CUT GRASS 5 4 4 0
CUT TREES ON ROW 5 2 2 0
DEAD ANIMAL PICK UP 5 16 16 0
EQUIPMENT MAINTANCE 5 1 1 0
EVENT PREPARATION 6 1 1 0
FIRE HYDRANT FLUSH 6 4 4 0
ILLEGAL DUMPING 6 3 2 1
INSTALL CLEAN OUT 6 2 2 0
LOCATE WATER/SEWER/TAP 6-7 18 15 3
LOW WATER PRESSURE 7 4 4 0
MANHOLE MAINTANCE 7 3 3 0
MANHOLE REPLACEMENT 7 1 1 0
PARKS MAINTENANCE 8 6 6 0
PARKS RESTROOM CLEAN 8 2 2 0
PLUMBING REPAIR 8 2 1 1
POT HOLE PATCHING 8 6 5 1
REPLACE CUT OFFS 8-9 5 3 2
REPLACE SERVICE LINE (WATER) 9 1 1 0
SEWER STOP/BACKUP 9-10 24 20 4
SPECIAL EVENTS 10 1 1 0
SPEED BUMPS 10 2 2
SPORT FIELD MAINTENANCE 10 i i 8
(BASEBALLFIELD/SWIMMING POOL)
SPRAYING ROUND UP 10 1 1 0
TRAFFIC SIGN REPLACEMENT 10 2 2 0
TRASH PICK UP 10 1 1 0
UTILITY PATCH 10 1 1 0
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 11 11 11 0
WATER BREAK REPAIRS 11 6 4 2
WATER COVERS 11 i 1 0
WATER LEAK (METER) 11 4 3 1
WATER TAP OR SEWER TAP SERVICES 12 3 1 2

GRAND TOTALS 228 205 23

FEBRUARY 2023
REQUEST (EXTERNAL)
Request Closed Request Acknowledged Rending
Request Request
OTHER ( REQUEST NOT LISTED) 1 0 0 1
RV ON EASEMENT
STREET ISSUE 1 1 0
POT HOLES AND CONCRET ON CURB

STREET SWEEPING 2 2 0
TREES 1 1

GRAND TOTALS 5 3 0 2

22



Tl jo | abed

OTIILSVD "¥W 37TV Z31VZNOO :LN3AISTY

ONIdNNA VD3I

ANV S3031d 83N0 ANV S1NY 113 a3.18043y INIAISTY

39Vv0 FHL NI WNNSSOd 9Z'8Y’L| £2-¢0-€20C Gy'GE'LL £2-20-€20C VSN '0/G8L XL 'Sepeds|N oA BIBI0aS S zlel abed e Ul [eWIUYTI¥098  [£C
39VD IHL NI LVD TT:LV L1 €2-¢0-€20C GEVP:80 £2-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z XL 'SepadIa|N @AY SOIOWEIEN NIl abed e Ul [BWIUV|¥0098 |2
L09p-50p-956 @uoud
El9A Jezes|3 1IN3AI03Y
39V FHL NI LvD 109Vl L €2-20-€20C 8E'9E'80 £2-20-€20C VSN '0/58. "X 'sepadIay oAy auusbUE] GEE 8bed e ul [ewily[00098 |12
22€0-2£5-956 :8uoyd
OJBIN ollaINY :LNIAIOVIY
FOVO NI LVD ZLILLIL} 2e-20-£202 BE'8E'80 Z¢-¢0-£20C VSN '0/G8Z XL SepeoisiN @AY UOIBUIYSEM S 807 abed e Ul [ewiUV|¥8858 __ |0c
£186-¢Lb (956) 8Z:VE:80 ¢C-¢0-€202 GZ'1€:80 ¢2-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z X1 'SapadIaN oAy BIUIBIIA S ¥S5L abed e Ul lewluy|18858 |61
Vv¥Y¥3038 OANV10Y ‘FNVN
IOVI NI MNNMS
22€0-2€S (956) "IEWNN INOHJ ¥1'65:01 ¢2-20-€202 2€1/2'80 ¢e-20-€202 VSN 02582 "X1 'SapadJe\ @AY auLabUB] GE6 ebed e'Ul[ewiUY|6/858 |8}
OI738NV N ‘JWVYN
39V NI WNSSOd
abedayj ursiea g /1'G1'80 22-20-€20C 11:60:01 12-20-€202 VSN 02587 XL 'Sapsdiei 1S zaueAQ £ep abed e Ul [eWllY [pp/68 |71
EEEEVIVEES T5'85:60 12-20-€202 /S'9G'60 12-20-€202 VSN '0458. X1 'SepadIsN @AY BIUIBIIA S p5GL obed e Ul ewWIUY|9E/G8 |9
elladag opuejoy juspisay
abed au ur wnssod 81:10:0L 12-20-€20C 6G:15'60 L2-¢0-€202 VSN '0/58. X1 'S8padIaN 1S S400ig 805 sbed e Ul [eWIUY[GE/G8 |G
GZ/Z2-695-966 :ououd
"3bed 8y Ul Wwnssod LP'81'60 12-20-€202 L€'G1'60 1.2-Z0-€202 VSN '0£58. X1 'SepadiaN oAy eibI0sd S gleglh abeo e Ul fewiuy|lz/G8 |7l
$8J0|4 0Uaqoy -Juspisay
abed ayy urjed GLI11'60 L2-20-€20C GZ'60'60 L2-20-EC0C VSN '0/58Z XL 'SapadIa|N @AY eULBbUBL GEG abeo e Ur'leWily|0z/G8 b
2ZE€0-ZE5-9G6 :duUoUd
OJaIN ollainy/ :Juspisay
“abed ay) Ul wnssod 90:70:60 L2-20-€20C G0:20'60 12-20-€202 VSN '0/58/ X1 'Sapadia|N @AY UOJBUIYSEM S 80 abed e Ul [eWIUY[y1/68 (2t
abed sy Ul wnssod 81:5¥'80 L2-¢0-E202 YV EV:80 12-20-€20C VSN '0/58/ XL 'Sepadia|N @AY BIUIBJIA S ¥G5L 96958 |1}
"obe0 8y UI'1e0 | puUe obeo ay) Ui SBop ¢ €2'¢h'80 1¢-¢0-£¢02 0E:6€:80 12-20-€20C VSN '9658Z X1 "00€[SSA\ 'PY PEPIAA 8P OUWED 00.E 16968 |0}
LZEL-E9P-9G6 :LOVINOD TT'EL80 ¢C-¢0-€20C 05:¥2'80 12-20-€20C VSN '0£58. X1 'Sepadia|N oAV eibioad § zlzh abed e Ul lewiuy|G/958 |6
S3YOT4 LYIF0Y (INIAISTY
39OVI -N- WNSSOd
6909-2/1-956 -LOVINOD 1€'60:80 2Z-20-€202 GG'€2:80 L2-20-€202 VSN '0/G8Z XL 'sapedJe IQ Wied [EQES GE6L abed e Ul [eWUY[€/958 |8
3OVO -N- LVD
"39VD IHLNI904d 12791180 £1-¢0-€202 60:L¥'€l 91-20-€202 VSN '9658Z X1 '0JE|SBM Py PEPISA 8p OUIWED 00/E abed e ul lewWIUY|/2rS8 L
2092-29¢-(956) :ANOHd
Jezees eouU3 :INJAISTY
39V IHL NI WNOSSOd Lv'02'01 91-20-Ec0c 826101 91-20-€20C VSN '0/G8Z XL 'SeP8oIa|N oAy EIBI08S S Zlzh abed e Ul [BWUY[0ZE68 |9
9269-2€5-(956)'INOHd 807¢v:0l ¥1-20-€20¢ 8V'8€91 €1-20-€20C VSN 0258 X1 'S8PsdIS|N oAV UOIBUIUSEM S 80/ —obeo e Ul [eWIUY[GZ0G8  |S
JOVO IHL NI LVD
6V'81'01 €1-20-€20C TvpL9l €1-20-€202 VSN '0£G8. XL 'S8pad1a 1S s400ig 805 obed e Ul lewiuy|0z058 |
62/2-695-(956)'aNOHd
‘IOVO IHL NI NNSSOd
0/90-9/€-956 9v°10:91 €1-20-€202 65:v1:0} E1-20-€20C VSN '0£58. X1 'SapadIaiN 'oAY aULBbUEL GE6 obed e ulewiuy|yzere  |©
OL3IN OIN3¥nY
30V9 IHL NI WNSSOd
€20¢/./z dn>pid sem [ewjue EV'ELEL B0-20-€20C 80'8E°LL L0-20-€202 VSN "0/G8Z X1 'SapadIe|N 1S SESUBY [p9 abed e ul [ewluy[0ovy8 |
€590-95/-966 :LOVINOD
30r :IN3aIS3Y
LHONVO AFHL AddNnd dNXDId
6909-2.7-956 :LOVINOD £2:¢e:L1 90-20-€202 21121180 90-20-€202 VSN '0£58Z X1 'sapadis g Wied [BAeS YEEL abes e u ewnuy[z/zr8 |1
Z3T¥ZNOO dIAYA :LN3AISTY
390 NI WNSSOd
ALH3dO¥d V NI 900 ¥3HLNY MOVLILY 904 65'60'G| 82-20-€202 L¥'G0'G} 82-20-€20¢ VSN '0/58/ XL 'Sapadia|N @AY UNOSSIN S 9201 3118 TYWINV[osse8 [2
6966-7/2(966) ¥IAWNN INOHJ v€:51:01 91-20-€202 ZLi0LGL G}-20-€202 VSN ‘0£58/ ‘XL ‘SapadialN ‘IS Jejsewyeag 161 3118 IVNINY[Sless |1
JUe[d JuawyesJ} J8jem Jad SE 9al) UMOp Jno SZPEILL 91-20-€20C 80:VEL} 91-¢0-€202 VSN '0/582 "X 'Sapadia|N @AY OO S 86£-00€ Rellv|seess [z
Sb:9piEl 91-20-€202 L¥:/G120 91-20-€202 VSN ‘0£58. XL 'S8padlsy IS OJUdEr UBS 80Y Kanv(oress |1

s|ieled

paso|D

pajeal)

ssalppy

Aobaye)n

di

SHIAHO MHOM TVYNHTLNI
€¢0¢ AdvNdg34d




Tl Jo g abed

‘AddNd AVYHLS MOV1g

L¥:9€'9l €1-2¢0-€20C

€€:/2'9) £1-20-€202

VSN 058/ X1 'S8p8oIajN eAY BIUBIIA S G¥8

abJe je buluuny [eWwiuy|£20s8

(o]

281€-v89-(956) 'IANOHd
Z3d01 VOISS3r '3NVN
‘ONINNNY 90d ¥ov1a

6¥:€2:91 €£1-20-€20C

0€:2Z'9l £1-20-€202

VSN 068 X1 'sapadIsiN 1) 0AoLV G06

abJeT 1e buluuny [ewiuy|zzoss

1209-¥95-9G6'INOHd
Z3TYNOD T3INVA:INVYN
‘SINIWHVYCY IHL NI LSOTXIN 11Ng.Lid ¥

GE'0L:9l €1-20-€20C

61:2091 €1-20-€20C

VSN '0£58Z XL 'SepadlaN 1S WG 3 507

ableT e buiuuny [ewiuy[gL0sg

Z313A
0718Yd ANV ONINOTYd NVITNr A8 LN3AIS3Y LV 1431 SYM I9VD

9VY9-9€2-966 'LOVLNOD

Z31YZNOO NATOVF :IN3AISTN

(9-6) SLVD AVYLS

(39v0 ONILSINDIY) "HID AOHNHY bEOL

§¢:L0°LL 0L-20-€202

§G'Gb:LL 60-20-€20C

VSN '0/68Z X1 'Sapsoiajy 1) 0kouY

abJe e buiuuny [ewiuy|¢6ove

SANNOY
IMVYIN OL 3NNILNOD TTIM ‘SANNOY 3AVIN TOHINOD TYWINY

9/6/-€1€-956 ‘1LOVINOD
V31 138VY-LINIAIS3Y
ATV 3HL NI 393V LV ONINNNY S90A TvYIANTS

¢0:0L:L} OL-20-€20C

9p:12:0l 60-20-€20C

VSN 058/ X1 "S8padIs @AY JUOWIBA S 0v9

sbJeT je buuuny [ewiuy

LL9¥8

£802-9v¢ (956) :10BIU0D
Zalad B6|0 :Juspisay

"dn payoid 1e6 0y paau jey) Apadoid Jay ul sBop z sey ays

8€€€’LL 90-20-€20C

12'85:0} £0-¢0-€2C0C

VSN 058 X1 'SepadIa| oAV JUOWIBA S /16

abieT e Buluuny [ewiuy|[ /6178

6v85-696G (9G6) 19EIU0D
Zawo9) eue Juspisay

‘pJeAyoeq Jay ul Buikp si Bop v

cepeill 90-20-€202

€¥:96:80 £0-¢0-€20C

VSN "0/58/ X1 'S8psoIaN IS Uik M 80F

ab.JeT 1e buiuuny [ewiuy[go1y8

€2/€/Z ®rIdwo)
2861-€6. (956) 10BIUOD
sojusileg suUey juspisay

sBop dn yoid

6¥:€0:60 £0-20-£202

10°2T'yl 20-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z XL 'sepsdie 'J ¢/l L olN €LY

able je Buluuny [ewiuy|[oz1ve

€2/E/T BlaIdwo)
1802-9vC (956) :1oRIU0D
ZaJad eb|Q :Juapisay

‘saiddnd Jay yym Bop e dn o4

G1:50'60 £0-20-€20C

¢5'6L:vl 20-20-€20C

VSN ‘02582 XL 'SapadIeN '@AY JUOWIBA S /16

abJe je Bujuuny [ewiuy|6l 1yg

3OV NI LVD OML

§G'L0'GL 82-20-€C0C

vE:65:vL 8¢-20-€20C

VSN '0/G8. X1 'Sepadis|N 'eAY SOIOWEIEN Lzl

abed e ul [ewiuy [8y598

ve

VIN :LOVINOD
TIVH ALID OL NI d371vO :1N3QIS3d
3OV NI LV

8¢:L1:0l L0-€0-€20C

¥5'01'60 8¢-20-€20C

VSN 058 X1 'sepedIsiN 1Q Wied [BGES vE6

abed & Ul lewiuy|8/y98

€€

/21 1-2€5(956) 'INOHd

3OVI NI ©0d

9209l Le-20-€20C

€¥'2G5'S1 [e-20-e20C

VSN '0/68Z XL 'Sepadiajy 'py UOSMEQ 098

abeo e ul [ewluy|/6£98

[45

3OVI NI LvD

ccioziel L2-20-€202

95'8L:€l L2-¢0-€20C

VSN '0£58/ X1 "S8PadIa\ "oAY UOIBUISEM S 80/

abed e Ul [ew(uy|Z9E98

12/€-696(956)

39VO NI LYO

G0:€0'0} /2-20-£202

86:/€:60 /2-20-£20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 'S3Pa2IBIN @AY SOIOWEIeN Lzl

8685 € Ul [eWIlY[ZzE98

abed sy} uljen

61:10:01 /2-¢0-£20¢C

Sb:.2'80 L2-20-€20C

VSN '058Z X1 'Sapadiay 1S $x00ig 805

o€

3683 e Ul [eWlUy 86298

6¢

abeo ayj urje)

158560 /2-20-€20C

95:62:80 /2-20-£20C

VSN '0/587 'X1 'Sepadla|y 1S poomboQ Sg

9beo e urlewiuy| /6298

8T

abeo ul jea dn yoid

L€:00'G1 ¥¢-20-€20C

00:GL v ¥2-20-e20C

VSN 0.8/ X1 'S®padIa| @AY UOIBUIUSEM N 812

abeo e ul [ewiuy|/2z98

Lz

3OV IHLNILVO §

90:8L'€} 2-20-€20C

LZ:¢l €l ¥2-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 'SepsdIeN oAy UOIBUIUSEM N 81/

clecos

9C

39V 3HL NI LVD

6¥:GL:EL ¥2-20-€20C

€¥:0L'€} ¥2-20-€20C

VSN '0/58/ X1 'Sep8dIs|N oAy SOIOWE.W Lz}

80298

14

39VJ 3HL NI WNSSOd

€€'6¥:L 1 €¢-20-£20C

G0:LE'L} £2-20-€20C

VSN '0/68Z X1 'B1208pIeH 'N 8 Bl ZELE

abed e ul [ewiuy [zy0og

ve

s|ieledg

paso[D

pajeal)

ssalppy

AobBaen

€]

SH3AHO0 YHOM TVNYILNI
€¢0¢ AdvNndg3d




2L Jo ¢ ebed

1 /£2-596-966 :LOVINOD ¥Z:91'Gl 2L0-20-€202 VSN '0/G8. XL 'S8padIeN @AY OO S PEY Jedey Bupingeosy8 |
SIIVAIA TOSIHYI (LNIAISTY
400Y HLIM Mv31 ¥3.LYM
¥11€-695-966 :LOVINOD 05'80°0} Z0-20-€202 VSN '0/G8Z XL "S8padIBN @AY OIYO S 00F Jieday Buiping[ecyy8 [
ONIHOW W WX383Y :INJAIS3Y
ONINWYIS
WO¥H ¥00d FHL SMOTS LVHL ¥00d FHL 40 dOL IHL NON4
110 ONIMYI1 S| WOON SHINOISSINWOD HL ONINILINIT ¥00d
LV:€€:80 20-20-€20C €€:€€'80 ¢0-20-€20C VSN '0/68. XL 'Seped1da\ IS PUZ 3 025 Jleday Buping|zvov8  [c
£2/1/z ‘®1eidwo)
Awwes :mal1) syled
Jayuad 2y dopy
L L£2-695-966 :LOVINOD 8E'EGEL 80-Z0-€20C 60:¥Z:¥L L0-20-€202 VSN ‘0458 XL 's8padisy '9AY OIUO S PER Jieday Buipiing|oooyg |1
SIVAIA TOSIYYI (LNIAISTY
‘NI ONINOD ONIATIHS
M3N Ol 3Nd A3IAOWIY 38 ONIATIHS VA ONILSINDIN
G098-2€5-956 -LOVINOD €€710'GL L1-20-€202 91:02:91 §1-20-€202 VSN '0258Z XL 'sepedieiN JQ >Hed Uole dNXOId HSNYa|eeeses e
ONVO AYVIN :LN3QISTY
avOoy IHL 40 31adIN FHL NI STIAVIT NIV ‘Z ¥avd NOLTIW
“uig ey ¥€11.Z:01 L0-20-€202 62:02:0L L0-Z0-€202 VSN '0£68. X1 'sapadJa 'Y aur] eseg N €L dN)old HSnud(zyyve |1
UOSUI4|IAA O} papeo] pue (pieA auog ) sxiJom oljgnd je [ejaw e dn paold
ONINNNY S190d 0S'€0€L /2-¢0-E20C 9111660 L2-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z XL 'SapadIsiN 1S J8imod pOL L abJeT je Buluuny jewiuy[ezeos |62
39UV ONINNNY 904 02:/0°€l 2-20-€E20e 9€E:/Z°60 L2-¢0-€20C VSN '0/58Z X1 'SapadiaN oAy Uewdey) 689 abJeT je Buluuny [ewiuy[ozege |82
IN3ON 3NVYN 9V'1Z'El L2-20-€20C GZ'80:60 £¢-20-€20C VSN '9668. X1 '00E|SS\\ "PY PEPISA 8P OUIWED GLOK abJe7 e Buluuny [ewiuy[gLeos /2
¥692-696 (956) :INOHd
¥O3V1 ONINNNY 90a
Auadaud uo sBog 80:12:€l /2-20-€20C GE'€2'80 £2-20-€20C VSN '0/68. X1 "'sepadJa\ Iq obeig 016 96298 [92
Buuuns sboqg 2 91p0'€L /2-20-E20C 0€112'80 L2-20-€202 VSN "0/G8Z X1 'SePS2JBIN @AY JUOWIBA N 228 G6c98  [ST
abie| je Buiuuni sbop o 02'80°€l /2-20-€20C 61:02'80 L2-20-€20C VSN "'0/68. X1 'sepadaN '3 Z/L L 8l abJeT je BuluUNy [EWIUY(€6298  |vT
99} 3O pue z/L L AN
"9|doad punoJe Buiuuns sboqg 25°16'80 v2-20-€20C 01:GE'80 ¥¢-¢0-€20C VSN '0/58/ X1 'Sepadai IS Sejleq 008 ab1eT je buluuny [ewiuy|ogLe8  [€c
©QJ wolj Buiuuni'sbop g 1 1:0€'80 ¥2-20-EC0C 61:52'80 ¥¢-¢0-€20C VSN '0/68. X1 'SepadJaly 1S Puz M 026 abJeT je Buluuny [ewuv|ozlee  [ze
¥692-695-9G6 -LOVINOD 9v:12:80 ¥2-20-€20¢ YETL:G) €2-20-€202 VSN '9658. XL '00€|SBAA ‘PN PEPIAA 8P OUIWED GLOY abJeT e Buuuny [ewiuv|ge098 |12
VNIZY INZON :LN3AIS3Y
a3zyg 1Ing Lid
d74OM ONIAIT IHL 40 HOYNHD
3HL 40 3ONIS FHL ANIHIE SI 90d JHL 'ID¥VYT LY ONINNNY ©0d
192a11s ay) ur buiuuni e ayym Bog 0€'61:80 ¥2-20-€20C ZeehLl £¢-¢0-€202 VSN '0/582 XL 'SepadiaiN 1S Ui 3 ob1e7 je Buluuny [ewiuy|ep0e8  |0c
€151-€68 (956) "¥IGINNN INOHJ 1¥:1G'0} TZ-20-€202 LY'€2:80 ¢2-20-€202 VSN '0/58L XL 'SepadisiN @AY UBBIIN L1 abJe7 e buuuny [ewiuy|g/8s8 |61
$90d 1s07¢
Apado.d s uo aie sBop sioqubleu suL 6E67:60 1L2-20-E20C LV'¥v'60 12-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z XL 'Sepad1e 1011 AsyIn1 opbl ableT je Buluuny [ewiuy|eezc8 |8l
TLEV-v/2-9G6 duoUd
opeblaq Aay :juspisay
JueinejsaJ s;ejiuy punole sboq 25'0760 L2-20-E20C 00°6€'60 }2-20-€202 VSN '0/58Z X1 'SapadJa IS PUZ M 20V L abieT je buluuny [ewiuy|ze/68  [Z1
"Auadoid uo Bog 11:/€'60 12-20-€20C ¥0'VE60 L2-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z X1 'SepadJaiN 'J ¢ @lIN 9148 abieT je buluuny [ewiuy[0€/68 |9t
03 punole sboq 8Z'9¢'60 12-20-€e0c €¢:¢¢:60 12-20-€202 VSN 0582 X1 'SapadJaN IS PUZ M 026 obieT je Buluuny [ewiuv[€z/68 [l
xoq € Ul seiddnd pauopueqe saiddnd § 8171060 12-20-€20C 6€:65:80 L2-¢0-€202 VSN '0/68L XL 'S8padIs|\ oAy EIbIodD S 62 abJeT je Buluuny lewnuv|oLzse vl
GS¥9-025-956 ‘INOHd
uopuelig ;juapisay
10| Bupyied usanp Aileq ui Bujuuni sbog VEES80 L2-20-E20C 80°1G'80 12-20-€20C VSN "0/58Z X1 'S8padIaN IS PUZ M 026 8bleT Je buluuny [BWUY|00/68 |1
PJef siy Ui sBop Joqublau g ¥6'92:80 12-20-£202 8€%Z'80 1.2-20-€20C VSN '0G8Z XL 'S8padJe 1011 AesnL Oyl abJeT je buluny [ewWIUY(¥/968  |c)
TLEV-.2-956 :auoyd
opeblaqg Aay :juapisay
€5'/v'9l ¥1-20-€20C 0l’l¥i9L ¥1-20-€202 VSN 02582 XL 'sapadeN 'N 8 8l able7 je Buluny [ewiuy|y6168  [I1
SNLVLS ¥04 IN3QAIS3Y T1VD G0'€0:91 ¥1-20-€20¢ €1:6¥:60 ¥1-20-€202 VSN "0G8Z X1 'Sapadie 1S WL M 206 ableT e Buluuny [ewiuy|[12068 |0l

$060-958-956 ‘LOVINOD
JHHINOY OLY3ETV "INIAISIY
394V LV ONINNNY $900

sliejaq

paso|D

pajeal)

ssalppy

Alobae)n

al

SHIAHO MHOM TVYNHILNI

€¢0C AdvNdg34




2l Jo v ebed

€E06-2€5-956 LOVINOD 02'00:Z1 G}-20-€20C VSN '0£58Z XL 'SepadJa| U soBiWyY Z¥S ¥313W 3S0T0[LzEs8
VIOHYO NOSYIM:LNIAISTY
3SNOH JHL NI 3did N3X0¥8 01 3Na '¥3LIW 3S010

02:55'60 ¥1-2¢0-€20C 12’819l 60-20-€20C VSN ‘0/58Z XL 'SapadJaiN 1S UlLL I €0T HILIW ISOTD|oV.LY8
6VE€9-€£€-956 :LOVINOD

YO3IA VANIVISOY 'LN3AIS3Y

‘ALld3d0Oyd

¥3H NO NIMO¥E 3did V SYH LNIAISTY "¥ILIW 3SO1D 3SvI1d

9€68-1G€-966 :LOVINOD Gy LLLL G1-20-€20C 25'6¥:80 ¥1-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z X1 'Sapadia "L6Y N N Szl isenbay abed 65058

dIAVQ 'IN3aIS3Y

L00E "Lydv

1V IN3QIS3¥ LOVINOD 3SV3Td 'SLVO ¥O4 39V ONILSINDIY

€2:/5:01 ¥1-20-€20C L¥:62:80 ¥1-20-€20C VSN '0458. XL 'sepsdla\ 1S zauekq ey Jsenbay abe)[£5058
‘IY3IHL 139 NOA NIHM IN3AISTY TV ISV 1d

1616-722-6LF LOVINOD

NNVdS 3A3LS 1LN3AISTY

V3V FHL

NI S1VO ANVIN OOL ‘1VD XIS dN MOld OL AYL ANV "D3Y IOVD

GZ/2-695-956 :LOVLINOD 65:9v:60 €1-20-€20C 228Z:¥L 01-20-€20C VSN 0,587 XL 'S8padiaN '9AY ydaag 005k 1sanbay abed[glsrs
VYNITOW :1LN3aIS3y
AIN3AISTY A8 LHONVD FOHV1 LV ONINNNY 904

Z313A 078Vd ANV ONIWOTVd NVITNM A8 L4317 SYM 39V 20:60°L} 0L-20-€20C ¥2'95'Gl 60-20-£20C VSN '0£68. "XL 'sapsdsay 'eg Aemssaidx3 3 6¥9L isenbay abed(cr/i8

1299-C./¥-956 :LOVINOD
3NV LN3AIS3d
(39v0 ONLLSINOIY) ISO0T ONINNNY LV DUV

1 LE2-G9G-9G6 LOVINOD 6¢:8v:01 ¥¢-20-€20C VSN '0/G8Z X1 'S8padIs|N '®AY OlUO S vEY Jleday Buiping €198
SIVAIA TOSIYVYIA “LN3AISTY
A3X03HO 38 OL ONILSINDIY 400¥ FHL NI MV 1 ¥ILYM

£€0€-595-956 ' LOVINOO L¥'02'0l Lg-20-€20C 6€:L0'vL €2-20-€20C VSN '0/58. X1 's@padJalN @AY SeUleiN L0 Jleday Bulping|92098

NOSNHOF NILYVIA “LN3QIS3Y

di¥L OL AN3L O/¥ WOOY JNVD HO4

SIHOLIMS ¥IXVIHE "HILNIO 03Y HO4 TINV ¥IMVYIHE HOTHO

1 £2-§96-956 :LOVINOD ¥0:/0:0L £2-20-€20C 05:20:80 £2-20-€20C VSN '0/58. "X 'SepadIaN @AY OO S FER Jleday BuipINg 86658

SIIVAIA TOSINVI (LNIAISTY

Q3NVI0 39AI¥4 AV1dSIA IHL 40 110D ¥ISNIANOD FHL
d3NVITO ¥3Z73344 ANV 390AI44 IHL 40 ¥3ISNIANOD IHL
YIMVYINTOI IHL NO NIFHOS L3Nl A1ddNS ¥ILYM THL
G3NVITO WOOY Y¥3AYIS IHL NI OV FHL

‘ONIMOTIO4 IHL SAIIN T4V AxvaEl

6//-G96-9G6 :LOVINOD 9€'6yvL Le-2¢0-€20C L€¥0:0} 12-20-€202 VSN 04582 XL 'SapadIsN @AY OlyO N S04 Jredey Buiping| 11258
43IHO 3¥id SOdWYD T "LN3AIS3Y
VIV WAD 3HL NI SHIVLSdN 1SV11vE LHOIT FHL 30V 1d3Y

L L€2-G95-956 "LOVINOD OV:€0:9L L1-20-€20C VSN "0/58Z XL 'SapadIsiN @AY OO S PEY Jreday Bulping |y 1968
ZINNW 3TT3HOIW “LN3AIS3Y
AYVYHEIT IHL LV 1HOIT 30V1d3y 0L d33N

}££¢-G95-9G6 :LOVLINOD €¥:10:LL LL-20-g20T £2:0€'0} 91-20-€202 VSN '0/58Z X1 "SapadJeN @AY OIYO S bEY Jedey Bulping| €58
S3TVAIA T0SIYYA -LN3AIS3Y
AdVHEIT IHL LV S¥31¥YVE ¥S3A dINOD IAOWIY

G1€9-C€E-956 -LOVINOD L 1:9€'60 ¥1-20-€20C VSN '0258Z X1 'S8padJaN 8AY SEXaL S 00F Jiedey Buiping|S9058
Z3ATVA 13VIAISI “IN3AIS3Y
301440 L3N0D FHL LV TIVH ALID LV ONINYOM LON S1HOIT

0610-985-956 :LOVINOD 65-¥0:71 91-20-€20C 9v'EV:Cl €1-20-€20C VSN 068 X1 'S8padIa|N oAy JUOWIBA N Z0Zh Jreday Bulping|086Y8
NIYOW Q¥VHOIN 'IN3AIS3Y
3WOd 3HL LY SY311I4 /Y IONVHO

s|ielaq paso|D pajeal) ssaIppy Kiobayen al

SHIAHO MHOM TVYNYILNI
€¢0C AdvNdg34




21 Jo g abed

ODBIS3M Ul 841} Uiaynos je juswaoe|dal all} ¥ ||e 10} /9-d JaJIEl) %00} 6G:01:60 L2-¢0-€20C OF:¥€:80 L 2-20-€20C VSN ‘0£58. XL 'sapadiajy ‘py 8ur] aseg N "LNIVIN LNIWdIND3|98958 |
13341S 3HL NI 900 avaa 8€:/2°0l 12-20-€20C 81:GZ:0} l2-¢c0-€202 VSN '0/G8. X1 'Sepadiapy 10 SepedaN M L1101 dn Yold [ewiuy peaq|vy5.G8 9l
1ed peaq 91:90°80 ¢2-2¢0-£20C PS'vL:0L LZ-20-€202 VSN '0/682 "X 'S8padIs\ "eAY OpeIojo) S Ol dn oid [ewluy pead|/y/68 Sl
P8Y8-¥G8-956:9U0Ud
BIDJES) 0DSIOUBIS JUBPISaY
}ealis ay) Ul jeo peag 8G:/0:0} L2-20-€202 0L:¥0°0} Le-c0-€20C VSN '0/68Z X1 'sepadsaly 1S AHean 3 LIE dn %oId [ewiuy pesd|6€.58 143
L6C1-€9¥-9G6 "LOVINOD 1€:/0'80 22-20-€20C £2'€€'60 LZ-20-€C0C VSN 02682 XL 'sepadiaN '3 /L ¢ @l B @AY Yoeag dn oId [ewiuy peaq|62.58 €l
Z31VZNOO NHOfM -IN3QIS3y
H3ANY0D 3HL 1V ©0a avad
YseJ) ayy Ul winssod peag GE:LE:60 L2-c0-€202 ¢¢:8¢:60 L2-20-€20C VSN '0ZG8L X1 'Sepa0ia| 1S Senbeuy iz dn YoId [ewiuy peaq|/z/G8 cl
‘193Jis 8uj ul jed peaqg 8p:/£:80 L 2-20-€2C0C ¥0:2€:80 12-¢0-€20C VSN '0/G8Z X1 'S8padie 1S ojlesided dn Yold [ewjuy peaq|68958 Ll
‘19al)s 8yj Ul jed peaQ 90:9£:80 L2-20-€20C CL:GE:80 L2-¢c0-£20C VSN '0/68Z X1 'SePad1BIN 1S U0l M dn YoId [ew/uy peaQ|88958 0l
100U3s JojAe L Jo juody ur Addnd peay 62'££:80 L2-¢0-€202 ££'0£°80 L2-20-€20T VSN '0/58Z "X "S8padJaj @AY UNOSSIN N 006 dn ¥Id lewiuy peaq| 18958 6
Apuadoid uo jeo peaq 01:81:80 L2-¢0-£20C 9F'¥1:80 L2-20-€20C VSN 0268/ XL 'SapadJaN @AY Opelojod N 001 dn ¥Id [ew/uy peaqg[0/958 8
Kuasdoid uo jea peag 02:21:80 L2-20-€20eC 90:11:80 L2-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z "X 'S8padI1a|\ @AY OPEIo[o) N 00} dn 3ld ew/uy peag[899s8 L
00VE-¥1L€-9G6 -LOVLINOD €1'91:80 L2-20-€20C 826l LI-20-€20C VSN "0/G8Z XL 'SapadJaN Py 091 O €LEL dn ¥o!d [ewiuy pead|68558 9
VYNIINS "LN3AIS3Y
HLNOS L6#/AVYOY OJIY OI¥ NO LvD avad
1065-50(956) ¥38WNN INOHJ y€:CL:0l 91-20-€202 8¢:L1:0l 91-20-€20C VSN '0/G8Z X1 'S8PaoIay 1S ob[epiH 001 | dn dld lewluy peaq|y9ess S
90d dv3d dn ONIMOId
1vD dv3ad vV dN MOld 1§'20'Gl G1-20-€202 L¥'10:Gl G1-20-€20C VSN '0/58. "X1 'S8padJaN @AY olUQ S EEQL dn %ld [ewiuy peag[00ess 14
09L6-L2e-L¥S "LOVINOD §G:20-0l €l-c0-e20e G¥:2¢S'60 €1-20-€20C VSN '0£58Z X1 'S8P8IBIN @AY OIUO S G55 dn Ydld [ewluy peaq|6L6v8 €
NIJNYT ‘LN3AISTNH
‘G¥VA 3HL NI 1VO Av3ad V SI 343HL
TOYLNOD TVININY A8 dN MOld SYM TVYININY avaa LS:LLILL OL-20-€20C 8€'0¢°0l 60-20-€20C VSN '0/68. X1 'SepadIa|N 'cg Aemssaidx3 3 6v91 dn Yoid Jewiuy pead|899y8 4
22v8-66%-956 -LOVLNOD
VN (LN3QIS3d
IVWINY @v3d dN MOId
showAuouy :juspisay 8G°¢€ L1 90-20-€20C CZGlvL £0-C0-€20C VSN '0£58Z XL 's8padIaiy IS Uig M dn yo1d [ewiuy peag|oczys 3
‘JeD ¥9e|q peap e si aley |
SYX3L ANV 3OV.INOYS ONOTV SIIHL WINL L¢:62:91 £2-20-€20C ¢l'6c:9l £¢-20-€coc VSN '0/68Z X1 'SepsdJsN IS Seyinbeuy gL/ MOY Uuo saal] InD|80198 c
abejuol) ga uo ssay) wied pue ssaJ) Jnd vE:L1:60 L2-20-€20T GE'€G'80 L2-c0-€202 VSN ‘02682 "X 'sepadiay 'py 8bejuold q3 MOY uo s33l1) InJ(20.58 I
"9AY JUoulls A pue abejuol) g\ 2 83 NO SSVAD LND £0:}1'60 L2-20-€20C 61:2E80 L2-¢0-€202 VSN '0/68. X1 'sepadJajy Py 8bejuoid q3 SSeJ9 InD|£8958 4
SAE JUOULIBA pue abejuol) uo sselb 1no ¥1'61:80 L2-20-€20C L0'G¥:0} 9L-20-€202 VSN '0/68. XL 'Sepad1a|N Py 8bejuoid gm SSseJ9) InD|£8ES8 €
€2/2/T ®1edwod 60°6%:80 £0-20-€20C 95:8¥:80 £0-20-€20C VSN '0,58. XL 'sepadIs|N 1S piojeleH ssel9 InD|99ly8 4
Zawe] ‘I :Mal) siled
"ayol|ed peauds Josinadns ayy Jr padieH ‘doys
au je aid ayy 0} YseJj 8y} %00} 'sugap ysed) Jo sjo| dn paaid ‘sselb o
€E¥5'80 €0-20-€20C 15:G¥'80 £0-20-€C0C VSN '0£58. "XU. 'sepadis IS snbuy Sse19 InD|¥9Ly8 3
£2/2/Z :919dwod
Zawe] ‘r :maI) syled
"ayoljea peads Josinadns ay) ur padigH ‘doys ayj je ajd
U} 0} JaAO Ysel) 8Y) %00} pue sugep/ysel) Jo sjo| dn paxaid ‘sselb jno
2081-/0%-956 -1OVINOD S¥1G'60 L2-C0-€20C Ly'yLEL L2-20-E20C VSN '0458Z X1 'SepadIa|\ 10 88%0J3UD 818E ¥313W 3S010|.6.68 v
VYZYv9O -LN3AIS3Y
1no
ONINOD d3LVYM TTILS SI 3Y3HL 1Ng ¥3L3IW a3S010 LN3AIS3Y
(@3s010 A13131dN0D /1°05°60 L2-20-€20C 0€'¥c'0l L2-20-€e0C VSN 0458 X1 'SOpadIsN BAY JUOWIBA S /Z/ ¥313W 3S0TD|e6/68 €

SI ¥3L3W NIHM LNIAISIH LOVLINOD) 0v29-€95-956 :LOV.LNOD
Y113ZN1 'IN3AIS3d

HONOYHL ONISSVd

TIILS SI ¥3LVYM LN8 J313W 3S010 OL ONIAYL LN3AIS3N

s|ieled

paso|D

pajealn

ssalppy

Aiobajen

dl

SHIAHO MHOM TVYNYTLNI

€20C AdvNnydg3d




Tl Jo g abed

058YLET # LINY3d
d3aVv 'IN3AIS3y
JLYO0T d3IMIS / ¥3LYM

b¥:0L:0L L2Z-20-€20C

0S'v1:01 91-20-€20C

VSN 02582 XL "SapadiaN I Z/1L | 8l LETL

de ] Jomas 3 JBJEM 81800

19868

28~

8Y8YLET # LINY3d
d3V "IN3JIS3y
31VvO07 ¥3IMIS / ¥3LVM

91'9G'60 L2-20-€20C

9L'EL'0l 91-20-€20C

VSN "0/58Z X1 'SapadIa IS EPLOIS L0

de]// Jamas g Jajep 21ed0]

99€658

G/G5-€5/956 "LOVINOD
d3V 'IN3AIs3d
3LVO0T ¥3IMIS / H3LVM

¥0:05'60 ¥1-20-€20C

20:60:c} 60-20-£20C

VSN 02587 X1 'S8padIaN 1S UIZL M 9v9

de// 1omas 2 Joje/\ 8}ed0

oLive

§/G5-€6/-956 ‘1OVINOD
d3v 1IN3QIS3y
31VO01 ¥3IMIS / ¥3LVM

L2:8¥'60 ¥1-20-€20C

61:L0'€L 60-20-€20C

VSN '0/G8. XL SepadlaN 'eAY Elbiosd S 80z

de]// Jamas 3 JoJEA 9100

60.v8

S0¥8-G.6-956 ‘LOVINOD
YQA3NId -LN3AIS3y
3LVYO0T ¥IMIS / ¥ILVYM

8¢:16'60 ¥1-20-€20C

00:82:0} 60-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z XL 'SepadIdN 'N L1 8l L2hS

de]// Jamas g JaJeAA 8)ED0T

cLov8

6¥6.-225-956 -LOVINOD
NOILONYLSLINOD S d :IN3AIS3Y
3LVO0T ¥IMIS / ¥3LVM

C1:€5'60 ¥1-20-€20T

60:9¥:/0 60-¢0-€20C

VSN 02582 X1 "Sapada ‘I 2/l ¢ Ol S 802

de// 1amas g I8)e\\ B)ED0T

ovov8

§.65-€5/9G6 -LOVINOD
H3IMOd JIYL0373 NVOIYIWV/IDIANTS SVYO SYXIL :1IN3AISTH
JLVYOO0T ¥IMIS / ¥ILVM

6¢:2¥'60 ¥1-20-€20C

€0'¥2'Cl 80-¢0-€20C

VSN '0/58Z XL "SepadIsN @AY OlYO N OEE

deJ] Jomas g JeJeM 81eo0']

0858

HNOA MNVHL

"¥3IM3S IHL 3LVYDO01 IAVH NOA NIHM LN3QAIS3IY 11D 3Svad
€/G€-€18-916 :LOVINOD

Z3HINYY VIOITY "LN3AIS3Y

31v001T ¥Im3s

911Gl | 90-20-€202

VSN '0/68. X1 'SepadIaN oAy Wed 90

de /] Jomas g JBJEM 81e00]

6¥EY8

0€6€-v¥1-956 ' LOVINOD
JOIAY3S SYO SYX3IL ‘IN3AISTY
HIMIS / ¥31VM F1VD0T

00'S¥'60 L0-20-€20C

12'/¥'60 £0-20-€20C

VSN '0/58/ XL 'Spadlay @AY OluO S p19

de]// J1amas g JajeM 238207

98Lv8

JUOULIBA
'S 818 1e Jno-Ueso e pajieisul Iney /" r/NIWY3S Jo Bunsisuoo pzie wun

908001 20-€0-€20C

L¥'G0'0L 20-€0-€20C

VSN '0/G8 XL 'S9padIa\ BAY JUOUIBA S 818

1NO NV3T0 TIVLSNI

L1988

JuouwBap
'S 68 Je Ues)o e pajieisul TNYY/ I I/NINYIS Jo Bunsisuod pzie yun

S1:¥0'0l 20-€0-€20C

G€'10:0l ¢0-€0-€20C

VSN '0/68. XL 'sapadJa|N oAy JUOULBA S GES

1N0 NV3TD TTVLSNI

0..98

39HO0r ANV NI3a ‘A8 d3137dWOD

¥11€-99G6-966 *LOVINOD
¥I0HO4NI 3a00 'VLVIN '8 :INIAISTY
V34V 3HL WOdd 3134ONOD dN a3M0Id

€LiLLGL L1-20-€20C

PE0L:GL L1-20-€20T

VSN 0.58. X1 'sepadia\ 1d 8pIdA BlleA SLbL

(Buiuueld) dn-¥old buidwng rebaii|

66558

¥11€-G9G-956 :LOVINOD
OTTILSVYO L¥380Y "IN3AIS3Y
'SHVSY3D JTLLIT ANIHIE ONIdWNA TvD3 11

€G°€1'60 LI-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z XL "S3PadJ8N @AY UNOSSIN S €01

(Buluueid) dn-»old Buidwnq [eBaiil

50658

8¥00-192-956 :LOV.LINOD
VATIS ‘LN3AIS3Y
133418 3HL 40 3TadIN IHL NI SIHIL

9v¥SivL LL-20-€20C

cliebcl 9l-20-€20C

VSN '0£58. 'XL 'SapadiaiN "aAY epuo|d

(Bujuueid) dn-3ald buidwng [ebaj|

18 %]

£016-059-9596 :LOVINOD
OlgNy OONYWNY "LN3QIS3Y
NMO¥E 1NO0 ONIWOD SI ¥3.LVM

91:12'60 ¥1-¢0-£20C

00:¥¥:Gl €1-20-€20C

VSN '0/582 X1 'SapadIsiN @AY sioueld g0y

espAH ang ysnig

91068

8€€.-G/6-956 -LOVINOD
ZITVZNOO 'IN3AIS3Y
130NVv4d 3HL WO¥4 NMOYE LNO ONIWOD ¥ILVM

06'G€'60 ¥1-20-£20C

€¢:ee'el €1-¢0-e20C

VSN '0/58. XL 'S8PadIBIN '9AY JUOWIBA S 128

uelpAH aiid ysnig

v66v8

uondadsu| jueipAH

¥0:21:0} L0-20-€202

¥G'GL'0l L0-20-€20C

VSN '0/68/ X1 'Sepadia\ I Sew[ed Se pil

VUEIpAH 8113 Usnig

2444:]

‘UOIJEDO] SIU) B 8oUBUBIUIBIN JUBIPAH

9¥:yL:0L L0-¢0-€20C

¥Z'€L'0l L0-20-€20C

VSN '0458. XL 'sepadJa\ 'ig sewled seq L0z

juedpAH alid ysnid

obyb8

€2/1/Z ®18/dwo)
Awwes :ma1) syied

'sileyd pue sajge} dn ind

61:9€:80 20-20-£20C

¥0:9€'80 20-20-€20C

VSN ‘0582 X1 'sapadJaiy 1S puz 3 025

uonesedaid yuang

8y0v8

s|ieled

paso|D

pajealn

ssalppy

Alobayen

dl

SH3IAHO HHOM TVNYHILNI

€c0C A"dvNyg34



2l Jo L abed

‘paoe|dal sem ajoyuBw
Jaje uoieoo) siy) Je dn payoid aq o) papaau pajeld [e}ay pue sauo)

€€'60°0} L0-20-€20C

GG:/0:0} L0-20-€20T

VSN '0258. XL 'sapadisiN 1S snbuv zogt

juswase|day ajoyuepy

8erys

L2EL-E9r-966 'LOVINOD

S3H07T4 14380y 1IN3AIS3Y

'ATLO3H™0D

L3S LON SI A3T1V 3HL NI SI LVHL ¥3A00 ¥3IM3S 3HL

G¥'60:0L L2-20-€20C

p¥:L1:60 €2-20-€20C

VSN '0/58. "X1 'sapadla|N oAy ebI08D S Zizh

JONVNILNIVIN ITOHNVIN

90098

BZIES 0} ABM 8] [[e SaUIelN JO AS|[E a4} Ybnoly) 8oUBUBIUIEY S[0UUE

§¢:G00} L0-20-€20C

L¢€0:0} L0-c0-€20C

VSN '0/58. X1 'SepadJaN '9AY SauieiN B 1S Ul M

FJONVNILNIVIN ITOHNVIN

Le¥Y8

‘NOLLYOO1 SIHL LV IONVYNINLNIVIN ITOHNYW

§5:05:60 £0-20-€20C

£¥:6¥:60 L0-20-£20C

VSN ‘04582 XL 'S3padJoN '9AY OpeJo|oD S ph9

JONVNILNIVIN 3TOHNVIN

SEYY8

“UOIEJ0| SIU) 18 JajeMm OU Jnoge paule|dWiod pue pajied Juspisey

€G:/2°0l 20-€0-€20C

9¢'G2'0l 20-€0-€20C

VSN '0£58Z X1 'sapadJa 1S UiZ) 80E}

H3LVYM ON / FHNSS3dd 43 LVM MO

08298

“UONEO0] S} 1 ainssald Jajem Mo| JNoge Paule|dUuioo PUE pajjeo Juspisey

9¥:61:01 20-€0-€20C

0S:€L:0L ¢0-€0-€20C

VSN '0£G8Z X1 'S8padJaN eAY enaioT giy

d3LYM ON / FHNSSTd ¥3LYM MO

GLL98

“UONED0]|
sIy} je ainssaid Jajem mo| pey Aay) jey) paure|dwoo pue pajes Juepisay

0g:ZL:0l 20-€0-€20C

¢Z:LL0l ¢o-e0-€20C

VSN '0/58. X1 'S@padial\ Ay UNOSSIN S ZPEL

H3LYM ON / FHNSSTHd ¥3LYM MO

V.98

1820-715-956 "LOVINOD
T11dN3NE "LN3AIS3d
JUNSSIHd ¥3LYM MO

20:v€'0l 20-€0-€20C

¥S'0v:60 ¢¢-20-€20C

VSN '0/58. 'XL 'SapadIa|N "aAY BIUIBIA S ZEVL

Y3LVM ON / FUNSSIdd ¥ILYM MO

¥6858

0/8vLee LINY3d
£60/-2€5-956 :LOVINOD
Z31¥02 1NVS 'IN3AIS3y
31Vv00T ¥3IMIS / H31VM

0€'¥2'Cl 8¢-20-€20C

VSN '0/58. XL "S8padJaN ZaUlUe|N 0Jpad 09bh

de 1] Jomas g JOJEM 81e00T

81598

8L

v/i8vLeC #LINY3d

80E0-vE€E-L9E :LOVINOD

INIWOVNYW ALIYOILINI SNX3IN :HOLOVHLINOD
JOINY3S SVO SYXIL ‘INIAISTY

3LVO0T ¥3IMIS / ¥3LVM

§2:v¥'60 LZ-20-€20C

L¥'G2'el 12-20-e20C

VSN '0£58Z X1 'SapadIa 1S onalied pEL

de] /7 1amas g JojJepA 21edo ]

€0858

€/8YLET #LINY3d

80€0-VEE-19€ "LOVINOD

ANIWOVYNVIN ALIIOILNI SNXIN “HOLIVHLINOD
JOIAY3S SYO SYX3L 'IN3AIS3Y

31vO0T ¥IMIS / ¥ILYM

€L€L YL 82-20-€20C

SL:vZEl Lg-c0-€20C

VSN 02682 "XL 'S8pa2Ja\ IS SH00Jg 805

de]// 1omas 3 JOIeM\ 91800

20858

9l

S/8VLET #LINY3d

80€0-7€€-19€ ' LOVINOD

ANIWIOVYNVYIN ALIMOILINI SNX3IN -HOLOVHLINOD
3OIAY3S SYO SYX3L 'LN3AISTY

JLVO0T ¥IMIS / ¥3LVM

¥5'8¥:60 LZ-20-€20C

ov:gTEL LE-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 "SapadJa 1S Wi 3 G0

de]// Jomas B J9IE\ 91EJ0]

10858

Gl

9/8Y1EC #1INH3d

80€0-P€E-19€ ‘LOVINOD

LNIWIOVYNYIW ALIMOTLINI SNX3N -HOLOVHLINOD
‘30IAY3S SVO SYX3IL 'INJAIS3Y

‘31YJ0T ¥3IMIS / ¥3LVMm

8G'G€'60 L¢-¢0-€20C

80°lc'€l L2-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 'SapadieN 1S UiZ 3 60

de [/ 1omas 3 JO1ep\ 91800

00858

vl

L/8YLET #1INLY3d

80€0-v€€-19€ '1OVINOD

VNV ALIYOILNI SNX3AN "HOLOVHLINOD
SVO SVYX3L 'IN3aIs3y

Q31v0071 HIMIS / ¥3LYM

65'01:60 L¢-2¢0-€20C

Ly'6L €L L2-20-€20C

VSN '0/587 XL 'SOpadIaN 1S Sesuey 808

de|// Jamas g Jaje\\ 8)B30]

66.98

el

103 'NIAIN T8V
€202/¥2/Z NO 3131dWOD 31LVYO07T ¥3IMIS/YILYM

6.¢/-€65-956 - LOVINOD
Z3ANILYYW JVYWO 'IN3aIS3Y
JLVO0T ¥IMIS / ¥3LYM

8¢:10:01 ¥2-20-€20C

0€:LL:EL Le-20-€20c

VSN '0458. X1 'sepadialN 1S Wig 3 ZLzk

de ] 1omas g JOJep) B1B00]

G6.58

cl

¢98YLET # LINY3d
2516-08£-9596 *LOVINOD
YIOHO NVAI 1INIAIS3H
3LvO0T ¥3IMIS / ¥ILVYM

81:.5'C) L1-20-€20C

VSN '0£58. X1 'SapadiaN 'N 9 alIW 0981

de]// Jomas 3 JOJep\ 98I0

£9668

ov8yLET #1INY3d
d3v 'IN3AIS3H
3LVO01 ¥3IM3S / H3LVM

0b'65:60 Le-20-€20C

€6:G1:0l 91-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 'SapadlaN 1S BZIeD /1Zl

de]// 1amas g JoJeAA 81800

89€58

oL

slielaq

paso|D

pejealn ssalppy

Kiobajen

dl

SHIAHO MHOM TVYNHILNI
€¢0¢ AdvNd4g34




2l jo g ebed

042500 ¥30H0 HHOM
¢V 16V W4 S 20€ 1V 440 1ND 30v1d3y

GL'L00L Lg-C0-EcoT

Le'ey 60 ¥1-20-€c0c

VSN '0/58Z X1 'S8padIBIN 'L6Y N S 20E

H0-InD doeidey

69058

1098-758-956 ‘LOV.INOD

-IN3aIs3d

440 1NJ IONVHD OL d33N AV

HONOYHL

ONISSYd ¥3.LVYM TIILS SI 3¥3HL 1N8 3S010 SI ¥3LINW

6¥:20'01 Lc-¢0-€20C

€0:/5'80 £1-¢0-€20C

VSN '0£58Z XL "SapadialN @AY UNOSSIN N 6v8

10-InD 8dedey

006¥8

GG//-G9G-9G6 :LOVINOD
43IHO 3¥I4 'SOdNYD T ' LNIQAISTY
440-1N2 30v1d3y

8¥'9z'€l 01-¢0-€20C

9¥:G0:01 01-20-€20C

VSN '0268/ X1 'S8padiaN @AY OIyO N GOl

H0-InD ade(dey

SL/y8

892500 # ¥3AH0 HHOM
¥11€-695-956 :LOVINOD
ANINLHVYCIA ¥3LVYM IN13aIS3d
440 LNJ 30v1d3y

9¥'G0'€L 90-20-€20C

VSN '0£58. X1 's8padiaiy 'I Z aliN Lev.

40-InD ase(day

coev8

1621-€91-996 :LOVLINOD

Z3TYZNOS ANNHOr 'LN3AIS3y

'v3dv HO3349

AONV HSV '8 31IW ANV 3 2/} 2 ITIW ONIGI3N ONIHOLYd 3T0H 10d

95:20'v} €¢-20-€20C

VSN '0/68Z X1 'S8padiaiN 'J ¢/l ¢ Bl

Buiyojed ejoH 1od

2,098

89¢5-€9r-9G6 'LOVINOD
ZITVZNOO 'LN3AIS3Y
a37714 38 0L SA33N 310H Lod

81:81:80 22-20-€20C

L2:01:9L SL-20-€T0C

VSN '0£58. XL 'SapadJaiN 1S ASEIIM B @AY JUOLWIBA N

Buiyaied sloH 10d

02ess

L0E6-E9F-956 "LOV.LINOD
VIOHVO SOLNVS ‘INIAIS3Y
ONIHJLVd 3T0H LOd

9¢:1¢'60 v1-20-€20C

96:8¢:LL 0L-20-€20C

VSN '0/68Z X1 'Sepadia|N 1Q 9811 YEO

Buiyared 8ioH 1od

16.v8

LOE6-€91-9G6 -LOVINOD
VIO¥VYO SOLNVS -IN3AIS3Y
ONIHJ1Vd 310H 10d

81'62'60 ¥1-20-£20C

¥0:8¢:LL 0L-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 'SapadisN "UT pAIGBUBRON GOE

Buidied 8joH 10d

96.v8

L0€6-€91-956 'LOVINOD
VIOHVYO SOLNVS IN3AIS3H
ONIHJLVd 3T0H LOd

€€'¢¢'60 ¥1-20-€20C

cl:leiLL 0l-20o-eeoe

VSN '0£58Z XL 'SapadIaN '3 Z/L L Bl

Buuoied sjoH 1od

G6.¥8

IVIHVTIIA "LN3AIS3H
ONIHOLVYd 370H 10d

€6:2V'80 G1-20-€20C

Gl:2e0l 0l-c0-€c0e

VSN ‘02582 XL 'sepadiaiN IS PUZ M 929

Buiyajed ajoH jod

18/¥8

S8aJ) 8U} punoJe aul|
Japyuuds uayoiq 0} anp eale ay) o pue ueao Aadoid Jueo jdap syied
‘pY abejuol g pue sexa] Leb WL Usamiaq puels au) Je yeaiq Jojem

6€:LyiLL Gl-20-€20C

VSN '0£G8. XL 'S3padJsN "M €8-SN

Jieday Buiquinig

8vess

£2/L1T @pidwod
Awwes :mal) syled

‘pade|das sped paau jey) (Woossal spisINo) S}e|io} Xi4

12:80:80 €1-20-€202

0€'8¥:0l ¢0-20-€202

VSN '0£59. "XL. *sapadsaiN IS puzZ 3 025

Jieday Buiquinid

080v8

€2/1/C ®je|dwo)
Awwes :mai1) syled

'Swoosjsal apisino ul jyelb juied

¥€:¢5'0l 20-20-€20C

€2:¢5'01 ¢0-¢0-€202

VSN 02582 X1 'SapadJaW 1S PUZ 3 025

dn ues|) woolsay syied

280v8

£2/1/2 ®jeidwo)
Awwes :mai) syled

P# PUE C# SPIal ||egeseq Je SWwoolsa) Ues|)

8€:00:60 ¢0-20-€20C

0€:00:60 20-20-€20C

VSN '0/682 XL ‘sepadisy 1S SIUIBW /€9

dn uea|d wooJsay sHied

£50v8

SPIBOQYOE] [[Eq}aYSEq pajuled pue pues

L¥:01'60 1L2-20-£20C

2E'ev'80 12-¢0-€20C

VSN ‘04582 XL "Sapadis|N 'pY aur] aseg N 9¢€18-0ve9

JONVNILNIVIN M¥vd

56958

S REERINEERNEEEIRZN

¥1:11'60 L2-20-€20C

£5:62'80 | 2-¢0-€20C

VSN '0258Z X1 "SapadIaN IS SMIBW Z€9

JONVYNILNIVIN Mavd

08958

H31IN3D JIAID LV SSYYHO JLVOINNI

421160 12-20-€202

65:82:80 |2-¢0-E20C

VSN '0/58Z XL 'S8padJaW IS PUZ 3 205

JONVNILNIVIN Mdvd

61958

qnjo
SHIB pue sAoq Jeapeam pue MoW 'v# ' c# plal 8jeblll ‘z# 3 L# plel exel

€2'61:80 12-20-€20C

8€:L1:0l 91-20-€20C

VSN '0£G8Z X1 'S8padIa|N oAy SaUlBN LE9

JONVNILNIVIN Mdvd

18ES8

m|T|wn|©

HIp puE

PUBS Uym s8xoq Jajell Ul ||} pue sajoy dn JoAod ‘b# plal [[eqeseq ayel

8€'61:80 1¢-¢0-€202

6G'8€'01 91-20-€20C

VSN '0258Z X1 'SapadieN oAy SaUleN /€9

JONVNILNIVIN MHvd

08e58

o™

0610-985-956 :LOVINOD
NIYOW AQ¥VHIIY :IN3AIS3Y
S$3¥NLONYLS LINIWIO B IT0H 91d 'SIIHL WIvd 3AIIS €

€L:2rCl €1-20-€20T

VSN ‘02582 XL 'sapadisiN IS SIUlei L0L

JONVNILNIVIN XHVd

6.6V8

s|ieled

peso|D

pajealn

ssalppy

Aiobaren

dl

SH3dH0 HHOM TVNHILNI

€¢0¢ AdvNdg34




2zl Jo 6 abed

6916-€22-966 ‘LOVINOD
SITOHON HIIAVF "LOVINOD

dN-ONIXOVE ¥3M3S HLIM SWIT80¥d ONIAVH SI NI3IND A¥IVa

LS°L1'0L L2-20-€20C

€0'€5:60 £2-20-€20C

VSN '0£58. X1 "SSPadISIN IS PUZ M 026

dois Jamas

GL098

8L

31

0€10-5€-956 ‘LOVINOD
H138vZIN3 (IN3aIS3d
dN ONIMOVE ¥3IM3S

802160 LZ-20-€20C

9y:9G'vL 12-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z XL 'SapadiaiN 1S Uellyelg G09L

do)S Jamas

12858

L

€6¥0-15€-956 *LOVINOD
J3INVA - LN3AIS3y
dN ONIXOVE ¥3IM3S

8G:2€0l 20-€0-€20C

9L:€¢'0L L2-c0-ecoe

VSN '0/58Z X1 'SepadIa\ @AY EIUBIA S gt

do)g Jamas

¢5/G8

9l

0€10-G5€-956 "LOVINOD
H138VZI13 ‘IN3AIS3Y
dN ONIMOVE ¥3IM3IS

0G'€0'60 Le-2¢0-€20C

8G:S:LL L1-20-€20C

VSN '0/68. X1 'sepadia|\ 1S UewUelg 09l

dois 1emas

05558

Gl

¥216-v62-956 :LOVINOD
ATHIENIM (INIaIS3Y
dN ONIMOVE ¥3IM3S

12'62'60 ¥1-20-€20C

0Ob:GC:El €L-20-€C0C

VSN 068/ X1 'SepadlaN oAV UOIBUIYSEAA S 25

dois Jamas

966v8

|43

INISSIHAAY ONOUM

¥Cl6-¥62-956 *LOVINOD
ATH38WIM 1LN3AIS3Y
dn ONIMOVE H3IM3S

cyvziel €1-2¢0-€20C

8L'€T'€l €1-20-€20C

VSN '0/58/ X1 'S8padIaj\ '9AY JUOULBA S GEB

do)s Jamas

56618

cl

M3HD A8 ANVLS 'IN3AIS3Y
dN-XJva ¥3IM3S

05'6€°60 ¥1-20-£20C

€lileel €1-20-€20T

VSN '0/582 X1 'Sapadie U1 adad £02

do)g Jamas

£66v8

cl

86¥9-€9r-966 - LOVINOD
3NIY 'IN3AIS3H
3TOHNVIN A3TTV IHL NI dN ONIMOVE ¥IM3S

91:€G'60 L2-20-€20C

L2:20'60 £1-20-£20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 "SapadIaN @AY OpeIo[o] S 026

do)S 1amas

S06¥8

SNLVLS ¥04 LN3AIS3Y 11V 3SvI1d
€¥9/-v92-956 'LOVINOD

HLINN3X (IN3AISTY

SONINIAZ 3HL NI N ONIMOVE ¥3IM3S

€¢:11'60 ¥1-20-€20C

¢e:95'vL 01-20-€20C

VSN '0/G8L XL 'S3peola 'eAY UOIBUIUSEM N SEG

do)s Jamas

9e8y8

ol

0262-821-956 "LOVINOD
AMOIA 1IN3AISTY
dN MOvE ¥3IM3S

¢eieh Gl 60-¢0-€20C

VSN '0/58Z X1 "SapadiaiN "OfaIA [e8y OUlWED Z05T

dojS Jamas

Lviv8

L916-€22-956 'LOVINOD
HIIAVP (IN3AIS3Y
0-d 1V dN MOVE ¥3m3s

¥1:.v'60 ¥1-20-€20C

L¥'20'€l 60-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z XL "S8padIaN IS PUZ M 026

dois Jamas

v0.v8

0FL2-€9€-9G6 -LOVINOD
OdVYNOQTVYW L3AINO -LN3QIS3Y
dN MOva ¥3M3S

6G:/560 ¥1-2¢0-€20C

91:0¥:/0 60-20-€202

VSN '0/58Z X1 "SapadIaN @AY SEIOWEEW N6Z L

dojs Jamas

Shov8

906%-r15-956 -LOVINOD
VHL1d38 1LN3dIS3yd
AITIV IHL NI N ONIMOVE ¥IM3S

L€:00:0} 60-20-€20C

£5°€¢'91 80-20-€20C

VSN '0/58Z "X1 'SapadJa|\ 9AY EUEBIPU| N FEOL

do)s Jamas

Leove

L161-¥.12-9G6 *LOVINOD
30r 'IN3aIS3Y
A3TTIV IHL NI N ONIMOVE ¥3IM3S

L¥'G¥'60 ¥1-20-€20C

G¢:€l'vl 80-¢0-€20C

VSN '0258Z X1 "Sapa0IBIN IS SH00IE LY

doig Jamas

109¥8

$886-762-956 -LOVINOD
YHANVYr3Tv (IN3AIS3y
dn ONI¥OVE ¥3M3S

€¥'6V'Gl 80-20-€20C

LgeyiLL 80-20-€20C

VSN '0258Z XL 'sapadIaN Q@ audedy 0/9z1

do)g Jamas

€.5¥8

¥11€-G9G6-966 -LOVINOD
ZINY YHANVSSYD TIVH ALID -LN3AIS3Y
dN ONIXOVE ¥3IM3S

CL:LL0} Lg-20-ecoe

60:G¥'¥L 90-20-€20C

VSN '0/68Z XL 'S8padIs\ "eAY eueipu| § 00k

do)s Jamses

8/Ev8

£020-8.9-996 *LOVLINOD
VIOITY :LN3AIS3Y
dN ONIXOVE ¥3M3S

0L:2¥'60 L0-20-€20C

259080 90-20-€202

VSN '0£68. X1 'sapadiaN 1S BZIeD Solzl

do)g Jamas

G/ev8

‘sBujpiing ay) ojul Buiob pue Jajem yym BUIMOlLBAO BJE Sajoyue

61'€v'60 L0-20-€20C

L¥:GyivL €0-20-€20T

VSN ‘04682 X1 'sepadJaly 'eloualaH v 004

dojg Jamas

£€CY8

PL1€-695-956 LOVINOD
'O ¥VYOSO:LN3aIs3y
“H3L3W OL NIV WO ONINNNY INIT 3DIAYIS 30V1d3Y

G¥:0G'vL 20-€0-€20C

L0*LL'vL L2-20-€eoe

VSN '0/68/2 'X1 'sepeass g suuakay) gL/¢

(43LYM) 3NIT 3DINYIS IOV 1d3Y

L/€98

C90LE€T #H43QHO IDINGFS
M Z3vH3d © OAVIN “LNIAIS3Y

9€'¥Z'9l ¥2-20-€20C

VSN 0268 X1 'SapadIaj "eAY BUBIPU| S 60E L

H0-InD 8oelday

15298

440 1ND 3Jv1d3y
siie}a(

paso|D

pajeald

ssalppy

Aobayen

dl

SHIAHO YHOM TVNYHSLNI
€¢0C A"dvNdg34



2l jo oL ebed

$0L0-€£€-956 ‘LOVINOD

YZON3dS3 VLIdNT :IN3AIS3y

"ATLO3HEOD a3XId AVM

3AIYA 3HL SINVM 3HS 1N8 'HOITVO SYH LI INSWOW 3HL LV
'AVM 3AIHA TFHL XId ANV XOVE 09 ALID IHL TTIAM NIHM MONM
OL ONILNVM S| ANV V3T ¥3LVYM V XId OL ¥3a¥0 NI NIHOug
SYM 3AIYA ¥3H LYHL AIVS IN3dIS3Y ‘d3d33N HOLVd ALITILN

90'6}'0} L0-20-€20C

¢0:¥¥:L0 ¢0-¢0-€20C

VSN '0£G8Z XL 'sapadJa A Hied UOJBIN N €12

ysjed Annn

ovove

32

TI3M SY

QYVA ¥I3HL NI dN a3x01d 38 OL HSYHL IHL INVM LN3AIS3Y
‘SAYVA SIN3QIS3Y

OLNI ONIATS SI HSYY.L ANV NAMOQ AIMOONY IH3IM SNVO MSYHL

61:8€'€l L C-€0-€20C

€€'8C'€l 12-20-€20C

VSN "'0/68Z XL 'sapadsay 1S ezUBIRdS3 |18E

dN-}Jld HSYL

50858

HOLvdSIa 'IN3aIS3d
ONISSIN
SINOIS dOLS 3dIS HLYON JH.L NO "LNOWMIA ANV H10L 'S

LEGE0L ¢2-20-€20C

€LELEL LE-20-€20C

VSN '0/58. XL 'S8padIB|N @AY JUOULBA S B 1S UI0L M

Juswaoejday uUbIS oWes]

96.68

L151-6/6-996 "LOVINOD
NNVIIHVYN - LN3AIS3H
ONISSIW SI NOIS dO1S

v2'9e'01 2T-20-€20C

9L:Ly:0L L2-20-e20T

VSN '0258Z X1 'sepadisy ‘ol Aexinl GovlL

juawase|day ubig sell

19158

Z3NILIVYIN NVILSI¥M ‘ZITVZNOOD OINOLNY A8

(V3¥Y MOHSMO0LS
3AIT) SYIHY ATV ANV SEHND NO dNANNOY ONIAVHIS

00:6¥'80 0L-20-€20C

6¥:8¥:80 01L-20-€20C

VSN '0£582 XL 'SepadJa|y ‘SAY sexal N 000L

dN-ANNOY ONIAVHdS

19/v8

Q31NIVd 3AVH OL SINO
Aa70 2 d3AOW3Y ANV S1¥NOD 1IVELINSYE AILNIVd AITIV.LSNI

65:9¢:91 €2-20-€20C

Y¥'92:91 £2-20-€20C

VSN ‘0£58. XL 'sepadlsN IS puUz 3 3205

314 TIVE3SVYE) 22ueULUle Plald spods

L0le8

£6£6-95/-956 "LOVINOD
dVIINOV YNNI -LN3AIS3Y
03 dWN8 d33dS

61:25'€l Le-20-€20C

VSN 04582 XL 'SapadIsiN 1S snBuY Lybl

1senbay dwng paads

89€£98

G010-€68-956 ‘LOVLINOD
Z3AN3S3Y VI¥VYIN VINVS IN3AIS3H
Oavd0o10d 'S L4651 LY 1SIND3IY dWNG d33dS

SLiglivl LI-20-€20T

VSN '0£58. XL 'S8padialN 'aAy opelojo) S

jsenbay dwing paadg

G8GS8

sexoq pue syajied dn Buiyoid pue swop je pooy yno Buissed Upm jsisse

C€'61:80 12-20-€20C

€2'€0) 91-20-€20C

VSN '0/58. X1 'SOPaJa '9AY JUOULIBA N 202}

SLN3AZ TVIO3dS

28€58

G¥69-€08-01¢ ‘LOVINOD

or IN3AIs3d

3d3HL

139 NOA NIHM WIH T7vD OL NOA ¥O4 3MIT 1NOM LN3AIS3H
dN ONIMOVE ¥3M3S

€¢'15'60 82-20-€20C

VSN '0£58Z XL "S8padIaN 9AY YOUPRH p1G

do)S Jamas

/898

ve

966/-8/9-966 ‘1OVINOD
VIF3W LN3QIS3Y
dN ONIMOVE ¥IM3S

8€:¥5:80 82-20-€C0C

VSN '0/G8 XL 'SepadI3|N @AY UOIBUIUSEAA S 979

dois Jamaes

v.vo8

€T

1916-¥22-09€ "LOVINOD
Z3NOIYA0Y VA3 'IN3AIS3Y
3SNOH 3HL OLNI dN ONIMOVE SI ¥3M3S

60:.¥:80 82-20-€20C

VSN '0/58. X1 'SepadJaN @AY Sexal S GZzl

do)s Jamas

0/v98

144

81€9-192-9G6 ‘LOV.INOD
OYANYraTV "LN3QIS3Y
d399070 ¥3IM3S

90:LLiLL L2-20-€c0T

6G:0L€l be-20-€20C

VSN '0£58. XL 'sepadsay IS UiL 3 0L

do)g Jamas

60298

IpP3 pue ' uiney ‘uy
£eoz/ez/e pereldwod
As|le ay) ul pasesd dn ¥oeg ¥YIM3S

8EV6-89€-9G6 - LOVINOD
ATHLYY 'IN3QIS3Y
AJTIV IHL NI N ONINOVE ¥3IM3S

G¢'80:01 ¥¢-20-£20C

€V:60°€L £2-20-€20C

VSN '0£58Z XL "SapadiaN '8AY UOIBUIUSEM S GlTl

do)s Jamag

95098

0c

6€68-9.€-956 'LOVINOD
VYNIZY "LN3QIS3Y
dOL1S d¥3M3S

9l:levl 8¢-¢0-ec0c

€6'1€'0L £2-20-€202

VSN '0/58. X1 'S8pad1e 1S U6 3 L¢/

dois James

G2098

6L

s|ieled

p=sso|D

pajeal)

ssalppy

Aobajen

dl

SHIAHO MHOM TVYNHILNI

€¢0¢ AdvNdg34



2zl jo || ebed

G69G-2€5-966 -LOVINOD 626701 ¥Z-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z XL 'SepadisiN @AY ¥oUPIeH 0L (U313W) MY3T ¥3LYM|PZL98  |¥
vVavy1s3 VLY (INIAISTY
YILIW IHL LV MYIT HILYM
£151-676-9G6 -LOVINOD 0Z'GE0L 20-E0-€20C BE6€:0L L2-20-€C0C VSN "'0/68. XL 'Sepadiajy 101 AeNinL GOvL (4313W) Mv31 ¥3Lvm|oes8  [€
NNVIIEVW (INIAISTY
HI1IN IHL LV MVIT ¥ILVM
925 1-6¢v-956 :LOVINOD TVi/0:0} /2-20-€202 82:¢E60 12-20-€202C VSN '0ZG8Z X1 'S8padJeW 1S Uick cheh (J313W) Mv31 U3LVM(82/S8  |C
Z3NDSYA YNV 1LNIAISTH
Y3LIN IHL LV XVIT ¥ILYM
BE€0-G/€-956 :LOVLINOD v€:10:01 60-20-€202 9r:/1:9} 80-20-€20C VSN ‘0/58. 'XL 'SOpadIa|N ‘anY SEX3L S 8ZY (¥313W) ¥vai yaLvm|eiors |1
S3YYOL YNVIA :LN3AISTY
Y3LIW IHL LV MVIT HILVM
“Usny one mau ay) Joj pajiejsul 8q 0} papaau aull 861eydsIp Jajem 02:56:60 20-20-£202 6E!€5:60 L0-20-€202 VSN ‘0458 XL 'sepadiaiy 'eg Aemssaidx3 3 2008 SY3IN0D ¥ILYM[9ErY8 |1
1G98-€/€-9G6 -LOVINOD 9€'85°60 LZ-20-€20C TE'9G°C1 91-20-€202 VSN '0/58. XL 'Sapadia|N 1Q 83%40JayD 609€ Jleday deaig JeleM[BLYS8 |9
VHAONVYSSYO :LNIAISTY
Mv3HE ¥ILVM V S| IHIHL IIMOYIHD 609€ WOYS SSOHOVY
LyyL-€2€-9G6 LOVINOD 20:80:0} G1-20-€202 VSN '0258Z XL 'sapadsaN 'N 8 alIN ZELE Jredey yeaig JeleM [12zs8 |G
VIOH¥VYD INIY (LNIQISTY
"avoy 3HL 40 JAISHLYON JHL NO V31 ¥3LYM
8/V€-10v-956 -LOVINOD 60:8E:0} ¢0-€0-€20C 6€:81:91 V1-20-€20C VSN '0/58Z XL 'Sepad1aN IS qasM 8FS Jiedey Yeaig JSleM 88168 |
NIATYO NHOF :LN3aAIS3y
Y3LIN THL AG MVIHE ¥ILYM
15G1-GEY-956 -LOVINOD 0€:ZL9L ¥1-20-€20C VSN '0/G8L XL 'S8padIBN AY Sexal N vhl Jieday yeaig J9lep [ 28168 |
AVWVANIT 'SH3LLVIN ONIW :LNIQIS3H
"LON S30Q 1¥Vd ¥3HLO
3HL ANV ¥31VM SYH ONIATING 40 L¥vd 'AITTV 3HL NI ¥31VM
9651-€9y-966 -LOVINOD 9Z'61:7| 82-20-€20C VS '¥S'Sl v1-¢0-€20C VSN '0£G8. X1 'S8padJaN oAy UNOSSIN 8 1S Uikl M Jeday Jealg PIBM[ELLG8 |
NYATYO NIWNYVYO (IN3AIS3Y
"L3IM SI INFW3D IHL SAVS LN3AISTY
'I4NOSSIN ANV HLvL 40 ¥INYOD THL LV MvIHE ¥ILYM
9ZY1-€/8-956 1LOVINOD 95:G1:01 £2-Z0-€202 105780 €1-20-€202 VSN '0258. 'XL 'sepadialy ‘OleIA [eay oule) Z0Gg Jreday yeaig Ja3em|se8y8 |1
T3VHOIW :LN3QISTH
M¥V¥d INOH 310N
ANIQYVYO ISVO JHL LV 0S 8 6¥ 1O NIIMLIE YVIT NILVM
¥2€ Q3.LO3dSNI 82¢:60:60 L2-20-€202 8/:€0:60 12-20-€20C VSN '0/58. X1 'SepadIaN Py aullaseg N ¥LEC (solueyosy AlIQ) adueusjuie BIOIUBA[ L1268 L
NYOH ON ¥31V3H ON OV ON '+1€ LINN G3LO3dSNI 9v'60'60 2-20-£20C 9v'20'60 12-20-€202 VSN '0/G8. X1 'SepadJa\ Py aur] ased N ¥LEC (solueyday AID) aoueUsjUBIN BPIUBA[GLZS8 |01
v2€ LINN G3LO3dSNI GG'60'60 L2-20-£20C ¥5'10'60 12-20-€202 VSN '0/58. XL 'Sepadlay Py aul 8seg N #1EC (solueydsN AjIQ) @dUeUB|UBIN BPIUBA[ELLSE |6
vZ€ LINN d3L03dSNI 91°01'60 L2-20-€£202 /1710'60 12-20-€202 VSN '0/58/ "X 'SepadiaN 'py aur aseg N pLEC (solueyosN MDY eoueusjuiB| BRIUBA[ZLLGE |8
d¥vNS ¥3AA3IYHS NO S17108 ONISSIW 900d LINN AILDIdNI 11:01'60 L2-20-€202 9€E700:60 12-20-€20C VSN '0/58. XL 'Sepad1s|y 'py auri ased N r1LEC [CSVEVEENTEST) ERVEVEIVEERTVEYY IWZ-- I V2
Qy¥VND ¥30Q3YHS 3HL OL ¥Z'01:60 12-20-€20C L€'6G:80 12-20-€20C VSN '0/58. XL 'SepadJa| ‘P auIT 8seg N vLEC (salueyoay A1) eduBUBIUIBI BPIUBA[BOZG8 |9
S1708 ONISSIW "HOLOVY.L I¥33d NHOr 900d LINN d3LO3dSNI
/9d J8[leJ} pUB g Jun pajosdsul LE:0}'60 12-20-€202 81:85°80 +2-¢0-€202 VSN '0/58Z XL "SapadJaN Py aun 8sed N yLEC (solueydaN AjiD) @dueUBUIBIN BPIUBA[Z0/G8 |
Z€ J1UN pajoadsul /€:01'60 L2-20-€20C 12:/5'80 12-20-€202 VSN '0/G8Z X1 'SapadJaN 'PY 8uI 8sed N yLEC (Solueyda AjiQ) SdUBUBUIRI BPIUBA[G0/G8 |V
ZOYIND 0¥Aa3d FARA GZ'¥Z'60 91-20-€20C LO'EE:0} 60-C0-€202 VSN '0/58Z XL 'SepadieN "L6v N4 N VLEC {SolueydaN AlID) @JUBUBUIBI BPIUBA|V/9V8 €
JMIL JAISLNO TIXV ¥vIY
JHIL LY
dv0 dOLviavy Sa3aN
£E€ LINN
€Z/E/T BrIdwod 61:75:80 £0-20-€20C /0'v5'80 £0-¢0-€20C VSN 058 XL 'Sepad18W 'L6¥ W4 N ¥LEC (solueyos iy AND) @dueusjUBIN BRIUBA| 0LV |2
Zawe] [ :mal) siled
.>UU:E SBM }| Jojoel} 8y} JO 8pIsINo 8u) paues|)
€2/2/e @reidwo) 02:6€:80 £0-Z0-€20C 80:6€:80 £0-20-€20C VSN '0£68. 'XL 'SepadiaiN 'L6y NI N ¥LET (salueysay A0) soueuajuie apIUaA[eolbs |1

Zawe| M :MalD) Sied

"sbunyy paseslb ‘[8salp Uim apIyaA
8U) pajii] "Su9aIds Ja)) pue Jojeipel ‘spinbly/spiny Jojoel} Uy padoayd

s|ieled

peso[D

pajealn

ssalppy

Alobajen

al

33

SHIAHO M¥HOM TVYNYHSLNI

€20C A"dvNdg34



Z1L Jo 1 ebed

34

CLLS #¥30H0 MHOM

‘W VNS INSWLYVCIA ¥3LVYM (LNIQISTY
g 1INN

JOIAYIS dVL ¥3MIS / ¥3LYM

9¢:/2yL L2-20-ecoC

VSN '0/G8Z XL 'Sepadia| 'oAY Sexal N 29

FOIAYIS dV1 ¥3IMIS YO dVL ¥ILYM

§1858

LL.G 'ON 'OM
V103Vva S22 NOILYOOT
30IAY3S dV.L ¥IMIS / ¥ILYM

9€'6G'V| 91-¢0-€20C

VSN 058/ XL 'S8padIaN "M PY ¢/l ¢ olIN

FOIAY3S dV.L ¥IM3S HO dVL ¥3LVM

LyvS8

§109-2¥€-956 -LOVINOD
Z3Vd N " LNIAISTY
dV.1 ¥3IMIS / ¥3LVM TIVLSNI

00:20:60 L2-20-€2ac

9G'22'91 80-20-€20C

VSN '0£58. XL 'SapadssiN '3 Z/L 3IIN L9

FDIAY3S dVL ¥IMIS HO dVL ¥ILYM

0cove

s|ieled

paso|D

peleal)

ssalppy

Aobaye)n

al

€c0C AdvNdg3d

SHIAHO MHOM TVYNYILNI



WdPE:L0 - £202/¥0/20 WdVE:L0 - £202/¥0/20 ‘PJezey Jljqnd "Oljel) Uo S||ej VSN '0458L X1 'S8PadIa| 1S @bUeiQ 591} Sa31L uado|¥r00EoY L

11 810J2q UMop 1o 0} A1 paaN ‘Apadoud ongnd uo s aas

8y "sjooyds g Aq peoJ ayjes) ybiy e Jano Bupjorlo st aa1)
WYPE:0l - £€202/82/20 Wd65:20 - £202/90/20 WYPE:0L - £202/82/20 GINO UO 8}210U0d| VYSN "04G8L XL 'SaPaDIB dAY UOIBUIUSEAN £0C) Buidoams j9alis P3s0[D| L¥9LE0F L
WVL2:60 - £€202/.2/20 WdL.S:20 - £202/90/20 WVY2:60 - £202/.2/20 uideJas gind VSN '0£58Z XL 'Sapadiaj\ @AY UGJBUIYSEA £0Z) Buideams Jaalis Pas0|D|L29.E0¥ L
WVSE:01 - £€202/82/20 WdZ0:e0 - £202/90/20 WVYSE:01 - £202/82/20 QJnd UO 3}3JOU0D pue S3|oy}jo VSN 02582 X1 'SapadJaly aAY UolbUlysepr 6021 anss| JdaJig Paso|D|859LE0Y )
WV00:L1 - £202/22/20 WVY00:LL - €202/.2/20 juawasea uo A1 VSN "0.582 X1 'S2padiaN 1S Uiy M 0F8 {paisiT 10U 1 15onbay AW) JaUI0 Usd0 2899z vt

1890 |eao je [E0] €00 uopduosag ssalppy Aewwng snjejs o]
Je paso|) pebpsmousioy  Je pajeas)  je pejepdn e

1S3N03Y TYNY3ILX3
€¢0¢C AdvNyg34

35



city of

mercedes

I Shavks :’:{f’,u‘(’_(

Memo

To:

Alberto Perez, City Manager

From: Michelle Muniz, Assistant Library Director

CC:

Javier Ramirez, Assistant City Manager

Date: March 06, 2023

Re: Library Department Monthly Report

Attached you will find the Library Department’'s monthly statistical report, please let me know
if you have any questions regarding the information. Also, Library Staff participated in the
following meetings, trainings, and events during the month of February 2023.

Meetings

Spring programming meeting (2/03) — Michelle Muniz & Frank Rivas

City Commission meeting (2/07) — Marisol Vidales

L.E.A.P. planning meeting with Texas Children in Nature liaison (2/09) — Marisol
Vidales, Michelle Muniz, & Frank Rivas

Art programming meeting with Diane Roman-Goldsberry (2/09) — Frank Rivas,
Michelle Muniz, & Marisol Vidales

Proposal meeting with Aleman & Mireles Glass for library entrance (2/14) — Marisol
Vidales & Michelle Muniz

Hidalgo County Library System meeting (2/16) — Marisol Vidales

Mercedes Historic Preservation Commission meeting (2/16) — Marisol Vidales &
Michelle Muniz

Aflac Open Enrolliment (2/16) — Marisol Vidales, Janie Palacios, Mary Jane
Hernandez, Maria Mendoza, Daniela Alejo, & Frank Rivas

United for Libraries/Friends of the Library planning meeting (2/21) — Mary Jane
Hernandez, Michelle Muniz, & Marisol Vidales

Livestock Show Float Meeting (2/21 & 2/22) — Frank Rivas, Marisol Vidales, &
Michelle Muniz

o Dell Meeting with Data Specialist (2/23) — Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz
e L.E.AP. planning meeting with Texas Children in Nature liaison & partner libraries
(2/28) — Marisol Vidales
Trainings

Libraries as Climate Adaptation Leaders Part 2 (2/03) — Michelle Muniz

36



¢ AARP Income Assistance Program Staff Training for appointments and information
requires (2/01 & 2/02) — Michelle Muniz (Trainer) & Staff (Learners)

e Graphic Novels for Adults & Young Adults (2/08) — Michelle Muniz

e Booklist's Adult Faves (2/14) — Michelle Muniz

¢ Niche Academy’s Health Insurance Literacy & Older Adult (2/15) — Michelle Muniz &
Frank Rivas

e Library Journal's Graphic Novels for All Levels (2/15) — Michelle Muniz

¢ Building Inclusivity: O’'Reilly Media’s Journey Toward Diversifying Content and
Empowering Communities (2/16) — Michelle Muniz

e The Librarian’s Guide to Homelessness (2/17) — Michelle Muniz, Frank Rivas, Janie

Palacios, & Mary Jane Hernandez

Booklist's Magnificent Middle Grade (2/21) — Michelle Muniz

Savannah Academy: The Basics (2/22) — Daniela Alejo

The Librarian’s Guide to Homelessness (2/23) — Maria Mendoza

Are You Ready for Littles, Tweens, and Teens? (2/23) — Frank Rivas

South Texas Literacy Symposium (2/23) — Frank Rivas

Events/Programming

Adult Programming

o Eating Smart & Being Active (2/06) — The class is taught by a Hidalgo County’s
Health and Human Services department representative.
Adults: 5

e Eating Smart & Being Active (2/13) — The class is taught by a Hidalgo County’s
Health and Human Services department representative.
Adults: 6

e Eating Smart & Being Active (2/27) — The class is taught by a Hidalgo County’s
Health and Human Services department representative.
Adults: 6

e Computer Basics Class (2/09) — The class curriculum is taught by Digital Navigators
Tristan Garza & Anthony Cardenas.
Adults: 9

o Computer Basics Class (2/16) — The class curriculum is taught by Digital Navigators
Tristan Garza & Anthony Cardenas.
Adults: 7

o Computer Basics Class (2/23) — The class curriculum is taught by Digital Navigators
Tristan Garza & Anthony Cardenas.
Adults: 6

Children’s Programming — The majority of the children’s programming is planned and
executed by Frank Rivas
e Storytime — Valentine’s Day themed story with craft (2/14)
Children: 1 Adults:1
o Digital Learning Day STEM Activity led by Tristan Garza & Anthony Cardenas (2/23)
Children:7  Adults:1

® Page 2



Outreach — The library visits and participates in different festivals & events outside of library
grounds to promote library services.

Mercedes High School (2/03) — Frank Rivas & Daniela Alejo

Teens: 187 Adults: 9

e Taylor Elementary School (2/10) — Frank Rivas & Leticia Zamora (Work-Study
Student)
Children:254 Adults: 46

FESTIBA Community Day (2/24) — Frank Rivas & Maria Mendoza

Children: 27 Adults:16

Events

Food Distribution (2/8) — Flora Ramirez

Other Projects/Duties

Café

¢ We sold 469 individual items for the 19 days that we were open and we made
$1,894.18 in sales.

Marketing (The majority of these items involve the creation of flyers, taking and posting
photos, filming and editing videos, responding to citizens via direct message, and

interacting with the public on social media platforms. At the start of February, the Library
has temporarily taken over the duties of all social media & website updates for the City.)

Created 3 newsletters for February: Monthly Newsletter, New Arrivals for Books,
and Gallery 434

Created a total of 81 flyers for the Library, Café, City, and HCLS.

Posted 314 items across Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter for the Library, Cafeé,
HCLS, and the City. We also responded to 12 DM’s for the Library.

A total of 19 updates were done to the city website.

Created 2 book rivers on TLC Catalog to honor monthly observances highlighting
our collection, which were: Library Lovers Month & John Grisham’s Birthday.
Created 3 shelves in cloudLibrary in honor of monthly observances highlighting our
collection, which were: Fairy Tales & Legends, The Greatest Love Stories Ever
Told, & Black History Month.

Created 2 book displays in the adult section for the month of February: Black
History Month and Red & Pink Cover for Valentine’s Day.

Created 2 book displays in the Juvenile area to honor monthly observances
highlighting our collection, which were: Black History Month & Blind Date with a
Book.

Administration/Collection Management/Development

® Page 3

Filed police reports for the one damaged hot spot and one missing hot spot.
Awaiting response from Municipal Court if charges will be filed.

Hosted Mercedes Historic Preservation Commission meeting. Prepared by calling
all grant recipients to determine the status of their repair projects and determined

38



® Page 4

that extensions would need to be filed. Also, reviewed the revised application for an
additional grant recipient and ensured that all material necessary was available for
the board’s review. We also prepared the grant reimbursement agenda item for City
Commission and upon receiving approval submitted all the necessary information to
the Finance Department for reimbursement.

Met with AARP Regional Coordinator, Grace Gonzalez, and AARP’s certified IT
specialist to finalize the set-up for their first tax filing date which was February 15",
They assisted a total of 14 residents in February.

Trained two new South Texas College (STC) Work Study students. Their training
included the introduction of all policies, services, and general work flow of the
library.

Submitted asset acquisition for new Chromebooks (to be used for computer
classes), new television in the Children’s Department, new Teen Shelving
(purchased through Urban County), and end panels for the new Teen Shelving.
Submitted asset deposition forms for previous television in the Children’s
Department and a broken shredder.

Submitted an asset transfer form for an All-in-One desktop computer to the IT
Department.

Prepared and certified Form 471 with the Universal Service Administrative
Company (USAC) in order to continue to receive federal funds to pay for 90% of the
internet connection for the library.

Prepared and submitted narrative portion of ALA’s Libraries Transforming
Communities grant to Border Affairs for them to file.

Prepared and submitted grant for Read Across Texas 2023. If awarded the library
will receive 10 copies of the same title to be used for our ongoing book club.
Received notification of 2022 funding from Urban County in the amount of $20,000
and started the necessary research to obtain three quotations for our meeting pods.
Prepared and submitted agenda items for the City Commission meeting regarding
Friends of the Library, Interlocal Agreement, and LEAP launch.

Researched and submitted status report of open purchase orders to the Finance
Department.

Finished Magazine project, which allows magazines to be checked out by the
public.

Installed new teen shelving which included having the older shelving removed by
Public Works, removing and storing the entire YA fiction collection, working with
installer on how the shelving should be set up, and finally, placing all the collection
back on the shelves and shifting some of the young adult shelving.

Worked with Microsoft and City IT to create Microsoft Volume Licensing account in
order to have access to the Library’s Microsoft licenses. Once obtaining access the
new Circulation computer finally had the Microsoft Office suite installed.

Worked on collection development for cloudLibrary with a concentration on holds,
requests, and adult fiction titles. Also reviewed field guide book titles to select a few
to enhance our nature backpack program.

Started working on the city’s Livestock Show float by submitting application and
requesting quotations for the material needed to build the float.

Completed and provided two reference requests for previous library employees.
Completed the Memorandum of Understanding between Friends of the Library and
the Library Board.

39



® Page 5

Reviewed café sales for the past 2 months to determine what products to keep or
remove, updated the café menu, created the café specials, and revised some café
menus to establish better consistency of product.

Removed all previous art work from Gallery 434 and installed a total of 55 quilt
pieces for the February exhibition.

40



Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Feb-23

Circulation 2023 2022
Check-Outs & Renewals: 537 723
Year to Date Total: 3,088] 2,920
In-House Book Circulation: 155 111
Year to Date Total: 687 507
In-House Magazine Circulation: 8 50
Year to Date Total: 87 102
In-House Newspaper Circulation: 26 43
Year to Date Total: 195 173
New Borrowers: 29 13
Year to Date Total: 106 90

Digital Resources 2023 2022
cloudLibrary Checkouts: 7235] 7541
Year to Date Total: 37178] 33910
NewsStand Checkouts: 304 361
Year to Date Total: 1697] 1242

Interlibrary Loans (ILL's) 2023 2022
Iltems Requested: 100 83
Year to Date Total: 410 370
Items Sent: 56 36
Year to Date Total: 234 175

Book & Media Donations 2023 2022
Donations Received: 505 0
Year to Date Total: 595 110
Donations Selected: 3 0
Year to Date Total: 11 40

Reference Assistance 2023 2022
By Phone: 122 102
Year to Date Total: 470 504
In-Person: 96 98
Year to Date Total: 319 442
Reference Services 2023 2022
Directional/Basic Questions: 97 49
Year to Date Total: 273 319
Research Questions: 38 53
Year to Date Total: 112 158
Computer Questions: 35 37
Year to Date Total: 107 185
Fax Assistance: 72 34
Year to Date Total: 289 221
Copy Assistance: 48 76
Year to Date Total: 225 361
Scan Assistance: 9 14
Year to Date Total: 33 44
Print Outs: 2754 21
Year to Date Total: 8635] 4571

Computer Sessions 2023 2022
Adult Lab Sessions: 460 364
Year to Date Total: 1,849 1,688
Juvenile Lab Sessions: 103 29
Year to Date Total: 359 66
WiFi: 1,787 2990
Year to Date Total: 16,405] 14,213

Meeting Room Sessions 2023 2022
Sessions: 30 23
Year to Date Total: 147 99

Technical Services 2023 2022
New Items Added: 181 90
Year to Date Total: 1248 403
Items Processed: 95 134
Year to Date Total: 380 380
Iltems Withdrawn: 187 1
Year to Date Total: 207 172
Iltems Recataloged: 65 100
Year to Date Total: 270 226
Items Repaired: 4 5
Year to Date Total: 23 13

4fbge 3



Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Feb-23

Adult Programming 2023 2022
Adult Events: 3 0
Year to Date Total: 43 4
Adults in Attendance: 22 0
Year to Date Total: 267 47
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 1
Recorded Counts: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0

Teen Programming 2023 2022
Teen Events: 0 1
Year to Date Total: 3 13
Teens in Attendance: 0 7
Year to Date Total: 16 41
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0
Recorded Counts: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0

Children's Programming 2023 2022
Children Events: 2 5
Year to Date Total: 26 21
Children in Attendance: 8 8
Year to Date Total: 165 34
Adults in Attendance: 2 4
Year to Date Total: 50 13
Live Views: 0 21
Year to Date Total: 0 21
Recorded Views: 0 74
Year to Date Total: 0 555

Toddler Programming 2023 2022
Children Events: 0 3
Year to Date Total: 2 12
Children in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 3 8
Adults in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 2 2
Live Views: 0 15
Year to Date Total: 0 15
Recorded Views: 0 63
Year to Date Total: 0 184

General Programming 2023 2022
Events: 0 1
Year to Date Total: 2 2
Toddlers in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 18 0
Children in Attendance: 0 9
Year to Date Total: 57 35
Teens in Attendance: 0 2
Year to Date Total: 12 2
Adults in Attendance: 0
Year to Date Total: 35 20
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0
Recorded Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0

Outreach Programming 2023 2022
Events: 3 0
Year to Date Total: 10 3
Toddlers in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 77 0
Children in Attendance: 281 0
Year to Date Total: 553 0
Teens in Attendance: 187 0
Year to Date Total: 212 0
Adults in Attendance: 71 0
Year to Date Total: 395 184

Reading Programs 2023 2022
Toddler Reading Logs: 0 0
Children Reading Logs: 0 0
Teen Reading Logs: 0 0
Adult Reading Logs: 0 0
Total: 0 0

Volunteer Hours 2023 2022
Total: 194.25 246.5
Year to Date Total: 857.75] 1152.75




Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report Feb-23

Curbside Services 2023 2022 Social Media 2023 2022

Curbside Café: 12 48 Café Visits 2023 2022 Library Posts: 233 233

Year to Date Total: 67 128 Visits: 516 447 Year to Date Total: 1123 1121

Curbside Circulation: 2 2 Year to Date Total: 2690 1732 Library DMs: 12 0

Year to Date Total: 5 18 Year to Date Total: 22 5

Curbside Crafts: 0 3 Cafe Posts: 33 36

Year to Date Total: 0 61 Year to Date Total: 261 175
Curbside Other Services: 5 3 Café Sales 2023 2022 Café DMs: 0

Year to Date Total: 10 21 Net Sales: S 1,749.62 | S 2,127.78 Year to Date Total: 0 1
Year to Date Total: $ 7,096.61] S 9,158.37 City Posts: 48

Sales Tax: $ 14456|S 175.62 Year to Date Total: 76 53

Yearto Date Total: S 585.37|S 739.53 City DMs: 0 0

Library Visits 2023 2022 Year to Date Total: 1 22

Visits: 1,675] 1939 Videos Created: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 10,555] 8,763 Year to Date Total: 1 10

Website Updates: 19 7

Year to Date Total: 95 67

HCLS Posts: 2 1

Year to Date: 15 13

43ige 3



T MERCEDES FIRE DEPARTMENT EMS

Monthly Report
February 2023

“Through dedicated, professional members, the Mercedes Fire Department EMS care for and protects the lives and
property of our community through incident response, comprehensive training, public education and fire prevention.”

# of Incidents Continued Education

Hours
52.0 _80.0

M Fire Calls 47

m EMS Calls 167

FIRE CE HOURS EMS CE HOURS

® Fire 52 hrs = EMS 80hrs

Emergency Management:

e Organization of city planning team for February Law Enforcement 2023 Marathon.
® Continue on providing COVID-19 testing to all city employees when needed.

® Preparation for 2023 Live Stock Show / Parade

e Utilize WEBEOC during operations within the community.

* Request and respond with FD Drone for operations within the community.

Drone Operations — Maverick 1

e 02/16/2023 — Search for Person - 5t-14t and Capisallo) — Irrigation Canal
e 02/16/2023 — Search for Person — 700 N. FM 491 — Irrigation Canal

e 02/22/2023 - Situation Awareness — Brush Fire — North Washington

e 02/25/2023 - Situation Awareness — Grass Fire — PFC Pedro Martinez

Mercedes Fire Department
105 N. Ohio Ave
956-565-7755 44



Mercedes Fire Department

Mercedes, TX
This report was generated on 3/17/2023 11:46:23 AM

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 02/01/2023 | End Date: 02/28/2023

i 118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained

120 - Fire in mobile prop. used as a fixed struc., other

‘ 131 - Passenger vehicle fire

‘ 132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

150 - Outside rubbish fire, other

171 - Cultivated grain or crop fire

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

342 - Search for person in water

350 - Extrication, rescue, other

352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

444 - Power line down

561 - Unauthorized burning

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

711 - Municipal alarm system, malicious false alarm

740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other

742 - Extinguishing system activation

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

“Dqlalal=alW=mlalalWI N 2= =ablOoalN W a]alal

# Incidents for 1 - Mercedes Fire Station 1: 43
‘Station: 2 - MERCEDES FIRE STATION 2
111 - Building fire 1 ]
540 - Animal problem, other 3
# Incidents for 2 - Mercedes Fire Station 2: 4
Only REVIEWED incidents included. @ EMERGENCY

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 857
Page # 1 of 1

45




Mercedes Fire Department

Mercedes, TX
This report was generated on 3/17/2023 11:46:49 AM

Average Turnout Time (Dispatch to Enroute) per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 02/01/2023 | End Date: 02/28/2023

STATION TURNOUT TIME (min)

(Dispatch to Enroute)

1 - Mercedes Fire Station 1

2 - Mercedes Fire Station 2 0:30
AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME: ;3"44
Report calculates the average time difference between DISPATCH and ENROUTE for each station. Only G EMERGENCY
REVIEWED incidents where ENROUTE time is provided are included. Cancelled apparatus are not included in this e
report. emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 684
Page # 1 of 1

46



Mercedes Fire Department

Mercedes, TX
This report was generated on 3/17/2023 11:47:24 AM

Average Response Time per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 02/01/2023 | End Date: 02/28/2023

Number of Minutes

1 - Mercedes Fire Station 1

2 - Mercedes Fire Station 2

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME calculated from the average time difference between DISPATCH and ARRIVED times mﬂ

on Basic Info 4. Only REVIEWED incidents included.
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 56

Page #1 47




Mercedes Fire Department

Mercedes, TX
This report was generated on 3/17/2023 11:47:47 AM

Incident List for Apparatus for Date Range
Apparatus: MAV-1 | Start Date: 02/01/2023 | End Date: 02/28/2023

Apparatus : MAV-1 - Maverick 1

02/16/2023 20230100 = 1331 CAPISALLO 342 - Search for person in water
02/16/2023 20230102 700 NFM 491 342 - Search for person in water
021222023 20230111 S Washington 171 -Cultivated grain or crop fire
. 02/25/2023 20230121 4925 PFC Pedro Martinez 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire
Total # of Incidents for MAV-1 - Maverick 1 : 4
- 2 . Total # of Incidents for all A;:;pératus: ?

Incidents must be Reviewed. (special note for stations which have renamed apparatus: The report runs off an
internal ID assigned to an Apparatus upon initial creation rather than the "Department Apparatus ID" ( ex. B-1, FT-1,
etc...). If the Department ID is renamed (ex. B-1 becomes B-2), the results will still return results for "B-1" up to the
date it was changed, then the results will show "B-2" assigned calls.)

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 825
Page # 1 of 1

48




MERCEDES MERCEDES FIRE DEPARTMENT EMS

Monthly Report
February 2023

Fire Marshal’s Office

e Fire Inspections 25
- Smokin on the Rio 208
e Fire Investigations 0
e Public Educations 0
e Plan Reviews 0
e Fire Alarms 3
e Fire Sprinkler Reviews 3
e Hood System Reviews 1
e Fire Suppression Reviews 3
e Meetings 16
e Burn Permits 0
e Fire Safety Complaints 0
e Special Assignments 0
e Subdivision Review Conference 3
Ruben A. Gutierrez 02/2023
Fire Marshal DATE

Mercedes Fire Department
105 N. Ohio Ave
956-565-7755 49



03-15-2023 01:25 PM

COUNCTITL

REPORT

PAGE:

VENDOR NAME DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
ADRIAN WEBB, CPA 2/27/23 1171 AUDTING SERVICES 09/3 GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 23,370.00
2/27/23 1171 AUDTING SERVICES 09/3 UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 17,630.00

TOTAL: 41,000.00

AGUAWORKS PIPE & SUPPLY, LLC 2/10/23 WATER LINE VALLEY RANCH UTILITY FUND WATER/SEWER FIELD CREW 22,588.80
2/10/23 WATER LINE VALLEY RANCH UTILITY FUND WATER/SEWER FIELD CREW 22,588.80

TOTAL: 45,177.60

AM UTILITIES & CONSTRUCTION, LLC 2/03/23 683 INSTALLATION OF 12" WA UTILITY FUND WATER/SEWER FIELD CREW 19,655.00
TOTAL: 19,655.00

AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 2/21/23 FEB 2022-2021 SERIES 2021 UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 78,750.00
2/21/23 FEB 2022-2021 SERIES 2021 UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 45,202.00

2/21/23 FEB2022-2021 SERIES 2021 L INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 96,250.00

2/21/23 FEB2022-2021 SERIES 2021 L INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 55,248.00

TOTAL: 275,450.00

BLUECROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF TEXAS 2/01/23 01/01/23-02/01/23 HEALTH I GENERAL FUND POLICE 18,788.64
2/23/23 02/01/23-03/01/23 EMPLOYEE GENERAL FUND POLICE 20,434.99

TOTAL: 39,223.63

CLASSIC BANK 2/21/23 2023-MERC2015 SERIES 2015 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 225,000.00
2/21/23 2023-MERC2015 SERIES 2015 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 10,616.04

TOTAL: 235,616.04

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES 2/22/23 FEB 2023 SALES TAX GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 262,289.27
2/14/23 #56 VTX NOTE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 10,416.67

TOTAL: 272,705.94

ERO 2/07/23 2022-0122 ARCHITECTURAL SE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 29,614.55
2/07/23 2022-0135 ARCHITECTUAL SER GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 21,780.02

TOTAL: 51,394.57

GEXA ENERGY, LP 2/10/23 DEC 2022-JAN 2023 ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 15,701.09
2/10/23 DEC 2022-JAN 2023 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND WATER/SEWER TREATMENT 19,436.07

TOTAL: 35,137.16

HIDALGO COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 2/03/23 4046 CITY ASSESSMENT GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 15,444.50
TOTAL: 15,444.50

KINLOCH EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY, INC 2/03/23 ES00183 VACCUUM EXCAVATOR SERIES 2021 PW EQUIPMENT 105,291.96
TOTAL: 105,291.96

LAW OF OF MARTIE GARCIA VELA, PC. 2/14/23 MERCEDES015 LEGAL WORK GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 19,975.00
TOTAL: 19,975.00

PATTI'S PARTNERSHIP, LLC 2/03/23 232584 ANNUAL LICENSES GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 13,124.95
TOTAL: 13,124.95

SIMON PROPERTY GROUP, LP 2/27/23 02142022 1ST QTR OUTLET MA GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 125,000.00
TOTAL: 125,000.00

STATE COMPTROLLER 2/02/23 4TH QTR 2022 STATE CRIMINA GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 20,464.21
TOTAL: 20,464.21

TEXAS MUNICIPAL RET. SYST 2/14/23 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 14,022.00

50



03-15-2023 01:25 PM COUNCTITL REPORT PAGE: 2
VENDOR NAME DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
2/14/23 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 13,499.80
2/14/23 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND POLICE 12,487.25
2/14/23 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND POLICE 12,461.16
TOTAL: 52,470.21
TEXAS NATIONAL BANK 2/06/23 FEDERAL W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,949.60
2/16/23 FEDERAL W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,403.20
2/06/23 FICA W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,455.28
2/16/23 FICA W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,137.35
TOTAL: 45,945.43
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 2/21/23 2023-MERC2006 SERIES 2006 UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 65,000.00
2/21/23 2023-MERC2013 SERIES 2013 UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 18,028.00
2/21/23 2023-MERC2013 SERIES 2013 UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 165,000.00
2/21/23 2023-MERCEDES2016-02 SERIE UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 52,957.00
2/21/23 2023-MERCEDES2016-02 SERIE UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 337,350.00
2/21/23 2023-MERC2016 SERIES2016 L INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 389,250.00
2/21/23 2023-MERC2016 SERIES2016 L INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 61,104.50
2/21/23 2023-MERC2016 SERIES2016 L INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 138,400.00
2/21/23 2023-MERC2016 SERIES2016 L INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 21,726.00
TOTAL: 1,248,815.50
TIB - THE INDEPENDENT BANKERSBANK 2/21/23 2023-MERC2013 SERIES 2013 UTILITY FUND DEBT SERVICE 75,000.00
2/21/23 2023-ML-000095661 SERIES 2 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 160,000.00
2/21/23 2023-ML-000095661 SERIES 2 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 13,209.00
TOTAL: 248,209.00
TRI-GEN CONSTRUCTION LLC 2/23/23 APPLICATION NO:002 PROF. S SERIES 2021 POLICE 288,179.55
TOTAL: 288,179.55
TRUIST GOVERNMENTAL FINANCE 2/21/23 MERC2015-2023 SERIES 2015 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 190,000.00
2/21/23 MERC2015-2023 SERIES 2015 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 23,000.25
TOTAL: 213,000.25
US BANK TRUST NA 2/21/23 2194820 SERIES 2018 ACCT#2 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 395,000.00
2/21/23 2194820 SERIES 2018 ACCT#2 INTEREST & SINKING NON-DEPARTMENTAL 170,225.00
TOTAL: 565,225.00
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF TEXAS 2/21/23 2079494v113 JAN 2023 SERVI GENERAL FUND SANITATION DEPARTMENT 115,212.05
TOTAL: 115,212.05

51



03-15-2023 01:25 PM COUNCTITL REPORT PAGE: 3

VENDOR NAME DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

=============== FUND TOTALS ================

01  GENERAL FUND 810,031.58
02  UTILITY FUND 939,185.67
15  INTEREST & SINKING FUND 1,949,028.79
52  SERIES 2021 393,471.51

GRAND TOTAL: 4,091,717.55

TOTAL PAGES: 3

52



Mercedes Municipal Court
Revenue Collected by Citations
February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

City of Mercedes Revenue $9,178.59
State of Texas Revenue $6,813.73
Total Revenue Collected $15,992.32

Total Number of Cases (Dockets) Heard by Court— 32

Shiada Moo

Eduardo Mendoza,”MunicipaI Court Coordinator

53



	3-21-23 Agenda
	Item 5C - BID Graduates
	Item 7A - 2023-03 - Mercedes Water and Wastewater Rate Ordinance - Draft
	Item 7B - 2023-04 - Repealing Ordinance
	Item 9A - TML Sponsorship Letter
	Item 9B - 3.21.22 MHPC Board Appointment
	Item 10A1 - Monthly Report Planning
	Item 10A2 - Monthly Report Library
	Item 10A3 - Monthly Stats - Library 2
	February

	Item 10A4 - Monthly Report Fire
	Item 10A5 - 02.28.23-Council Report
	Item 10A6 - 02.28.23-MC Revenue Report
	Item 10A7 - PW Monthly Report



